
 
 
 
                               
 

Audited Financial Statements 
 
 
 
 

Town of Kennebunk, Maine 
 
 
 

June 30, 2011 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
        
        
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Proven Expertise and Integrity



 

TOWN OF KENNEBUNK, MAINE 
 

CONTENTS 
 

JUNE 30, 2011 
             
            PAGE 
   
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT         1 - 2 
   
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS      3 - 10 
   

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
   
GOVERNMENT- WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
   
STATEMENT A - STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS        11 
   
STATEMENT B - STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES                        12 - 13 
   

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
   
STATEMENT C - BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS                14 
 
STATEMENT D - RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS       

BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF                                                        
NET ASSETS                                                                                  15 

 
STATEMENT E - STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND  

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES – GOVERNMENTAL 
FUNDS             16 

   
STATEMENT F - RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 

      EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF 
      GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF 
      ACTIVITIES            17 
 

STATEMENT G - BALANCE SHEET – PROPRIETARY FUNDS       18 
 
STATEMENT H - STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND  

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS – PROPRIETARY FUNDS      19 
 
STATEMENT I - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS – PROPRIETARY FUNDS     20 
 
STATEMENT J - STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS – FIDUCIARY 
         FUNDS             21 
 
STATEMENT K - STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS           22 



 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS                23 - 44 
   

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
   
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION DESCRIPTION       45 
   
SCHEDULE 1 - BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE – BUDGETARY  

BASIS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – GENERAL FUND      46 
   

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
   
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION DESCRIPTION                 47 
 
SCHEDULE A - SCHEDULE OF DEPARTMENTAL OPERATIONS            48 - 51 
   
SCHEDULE B - COMBINING BALANCE SHEET – NONMAJOR 

     GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS          52 
   
SCHEDULE C - COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

     AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR   
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS          53 

   
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS DESCRIPTION          54 
    
SCHEDULE D - COMBINING BALANCE SHEET – NONMAJOR SPECIAL 

     REVENUE FUNDS           55 
   
SCHEDULE E - COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

    AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES – NONMAJOR 
    SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS                          56 
 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND DESCRIPTION          57 
 
SCHEDULE F - COMBINING BALANCE SHEET – NONMAJOR CAPITAL 

PROJECTS FUND                58 - 62 
 
SCHEDULE G - COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
      AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES – NONMAJOR 
                           CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS              63 - 67 
 
PERMANENT FUNDS DESCRIPTION          68 
 
SCHEDULE H - COMBINING BALANCE SHEET – NONMAJOR PERMANENT 
                           FUNDS            69 
 
 
 
 
 



 

SCHEDULE I - COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES – NONMAJOR                           
PERMANENT FUNDS                  70      

     
GENERAL CAPITAL ASSETS DESCRIPTION          71 
   
SCHEDULE J - SCHEDULE OF GENERAL CAPITAL ASSETS BY FUNCTION     72 
   
SCHEDULE K - SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL CAPITAL ASSETS 

     BY FUNCTION            73 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
November 22, 2011 
 
Board of Selectmen 
Town of Kennebunk 
Kennebunk, Maine 
 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental 
activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the Town of Kennebunk, Maine, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, 
which collectively comprise the Town’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents.  These financial statements are the responsibility of the Town of Kennebunk’s 
management.  Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based 
on our audit. 
 
 We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinions. 
 
 In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of 
Kennebunk, Maine as of June 30, 2011, and the respective changes in financial position and, 
where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  
 
 Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that 
the management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 
3 through 10 and 46 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.  Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of 
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context.  We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the  
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United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial 
statements that collectively comprise the Town of Kennebunk, Maine’s financial statements 
as a whole.  The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are the 
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.  The information has 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and 
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly 
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to 
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the 
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a 
whole.   
  

 
 
Certified Public Accountants 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

 
(UNAUDITED) 

 
 The following management’s discussion and analysis of Town of Kennebunk, Maine's 
financial performance provides an overview of the Town's financial activities for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2011.  Please read it in conjunction with the Town's financial statements. 
  

Financial Statement Overview 
 
 The Town of Kennebunk’s basic financial statements include the following 
components:  1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) 
notes to the financial statements.  This report also includes required supplementary 
information which consists of the general fund budgetary comparison schedule, and other 
supplementary information which includes combining and other schedules.  
 

Basic Financial Statements 
 
 The basic financial statements include financial information in two differing views:  the 
government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements. These basic 
financial statements also include the notes to financial statements that explain in more detail 
certain information in the financial statements and also provide the user with the accounting 
policies used in the preparation of the financial statements. 
 

Government - Wide Financial Statements 
 
 The government-wide financial statements provide a broad view of the Town’s 
operations in a manner that is similar to private businesses.  These statements provide both 
short–term as well as long–term information in regards to the Town’s financial position.  
These financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. This 
measurement focus takes into account all revenues and expenses associated with the fiscal 
year regardless of when cash is received or paid. The government–wide financial statements 
include the following two statements: 
 

The Statement of Net Assets – this statement presents all of the government’s assets 
and liabilities with the difference being reported as net assets.   

 
The Statement of Activities – this statement presents information that shows how the 
government’s net assets changed during the period.   All changes in net assets are 
reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless 
of the timing of the related cash flows.  
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Both of the above mentioned financial statements have separate columns for the two 
different types of town activities.  The types of activities presented for the Town of Kennebunk 
are:   

 
● Governmental activities – The activities in this section are mostly supported by 

taxes and intergovernmental revenues (federal and state grants).  Most of the 
Town's basic services are reported in governmental activities, which include 
general government, public safety, public works, recreation and culture, health 
and welfare and education.   

 
 ● Business-type activities – These activities are normally intended to recover all 

or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and / or charges to 
external users for goods and / or services. These activities for the Town of 
Kennebunk include pay-per-throw trash program and electrical inspection 
program.  

 
Fund Financial Statements 

 
A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources 

that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives.  The Town of Kennebunk, like 
other local governments uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
financial related legal requirements.   All of the funds of the Town of Kennebunk can be 
divided into three categories:  governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.   

 
Governmental funds:  Most of the basic services provided by the Town are financed 

through governmental funds.  Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the 
same functions reported in governmental activities in the government – wide financial 
statements.  However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, the governmental 
fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources.  
They also focus on the balance of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. 
Such information will be useful in evaluating the government’s near-term financing 
requirements.  This approach is known as the current financial resources measurement focus 
and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Under this approach revenues are recorded 
when cash is received or when susceptible to accrual.  Expenditures are recorded when 
liabilities are incurred and due.  These statements provide a detailed short-term view of the 
Town’s finances to assist in determining whether there will be adequate financial resources 
available to meet the current needs of the Town.  
 
 Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of government-wide 
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds 
with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide 
financial statements.  By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the 
government’s near-term financing decisions.  Both the governmental fund balance sheet and 
the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances 
provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and 
governmental activities.  These reconciliations are presented on the page immediately 
following each governmental fund financial statement.  
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 The Town of Kennebunk presents four columns in the governmental funds balance 
sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund 
balances.  The Town’s major governmental funds are the general fund, roads and paving and 
the April 16th storm fund.  All other funds are shown as nonmajor and are combined in the 
“Other Governmental Funds” column on these statements.    
 
 The general fund is the only fund for which the Town legally adopted a budget.  The 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule – Budgetary Basis – Budget and Actual – General Fund 
provides a comparison of the original and final budget and the actual expenditures for the 
current year.   
 

Proprietary Funds:  The Town of Kennebunk maintains two proprietary fund, the pay-
per-throw program and electrical inspection program.  These funds are used to show 
activities that operate more like those of commercial enterprises.  Proprietary funds provide 
the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more 
detail.  Like the government-wide financial statements, proprietary fund financial statements 
use the accrual basis of accounting.  No reconciliation is needed between the government-
wide financial statements for business-type activities and the proprietary fund financial 
statements.   
 

Fiduciary Funds:  These funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of 
parties outside the Town of Kennebunk.  These funds are not reflected in the government-
wide financial statements because the resources of these funds are not available to support 
the Town’s own programs.  The accounting used for fiduciary funds are much like that of 
proprietary funds.  They use the accrual basis of accounting.   
 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
 

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the 
data provided in the Government-Wide and the Fund Financial Statements. The Notes to 
Financial Statements can be found following the Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements.  

 
Required Supplementary Information 

 
 The basic financial statements are followed by a section of required supplementary 
information, which includes a schedule of Budgetary Comparison Schedule – Budgetary 
Basis – Budget and Actual – General Fund. 
 

Other Supplementary Information 
 
 Other supplementary information follows the required supplementary information.  
These combining and other schedules provide information in regards to nonmajor funds, 
capital asset activity and other detailed budgetary information for the general fund.  
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Government-Wide Financial Analysis 
 

Our analysis below focuses on the net assets, and changes in net assets of the 
Town's governmental activities.  The Town's total governmental net assets increased by 
$1,351,648 from $21,802,114 to $23,153,762 or a 5.84% increase.  The Town’s total 
business-type net assets decreased by $29,327 from ($8,003) to ($37,330) or a 366.45% 
decrease. 
 

Unrestricted net assets - the part of net assets that can be used to finance day-to-day 
operations without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other 
legal requirements - decreased for governmental activities to a balance of $9,440,169 at the 
end of this year.  Unrestricted net assets for business-type activities decreased by $29,327. 

 

2 0 1 1 2 0 1 0 2 0 1 1 2 0 1 0

A s s e ts

   C u rre n t a n d  o th e r a s s e ts 1 2 ,4 3 7 ,6 3 1$   1 3 ,8 2 2 ,2 0 7$   (3 7 ,3 3 0 )$       (8 ,0 0 3 )$         

   C a p i ta l a s s e ts 2 0 ,8 2 2 ,5 3 8    1 8 ,6 2 9 ,4 2 4    -                   -                   

T o ta l  a s s e ts 3 3 ,2 6 0 ,1 6 9$   3 2 ,4 5 1 ,6 3 1$   (3 7 ,3 3 0 )$       (8 ,0 0 3 )$         

L ia b ili t ie s

   C u rre n t lia b i lit i e s 2 ,1 7 9 ,9 0 7$     1 ,8 8 3 ,9 0 1$     -$                  -$                  

   L o n g - te rm  d e b t  o u ts ta n d in g 7 ,9 2 6 ,5 0 0      8 ,7 6 5 ,6 1 6      -                   -                   

T o ta l  lia b ilit ie s 1 0 ,1 0 6 ,4 0 7$   1 0 ,6 4 9 ,5 1 7$   -$                  -$                  

N e t A s s e ts

   In v e s te d  in  c a p it a l a s s e ts ,

   n e t o f re la te d  d e b t 1 2 ,5 1 0 ,9 7 5$   9 ,4 6 9 ,1 5 4$     -$                  -$                  

   R e s tr i c te d  fo r:  S p e c ia l  R e v e n u e s 4 0 6 ,5 7 1         1 ,7 0 8 ,0 1 9      -                   -                   

C a p ita l  P ro je c t  fu n d s 7 1 2 ,7 2 8         4 9 0 ,9 2 3         

P e rm a n e n t fu n d s 8 3 ,3 1 9           8 8 ,4 0 4           -                   -                   

   U n re s tr ic te d 9 ,4 4 0 ,1 6 9      1 0 ,0 4 5 ,6 1 4    (3 7 ,3 3 0 )        (8 ,0 0 3 )          

T o ta l  n e t a s s e ts 2 3 ,1 5 3 ,7 6 2$   2 1 ,8 0 2 ,1 1 4$   (3 7 ,3 3 0 )$       (8 ,0 0 3 )$         

G o v e rn m e nt a l Ac t iviti e s B us ine s s -ty p e  A c tiv itie s

T a b le  1

T o w n  o f K e n n e b u n k , M a ine

N e t A s s e ts

J u n e  3 0 , 
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2 0 1 1 2 0 1 0 2 0 1 1 2 0 1 0

R e v e n ue s

    T a x e s :

     P ro p e r ty 2 7 ,5 1 2 ,2 2 2$   2 5 ,9 6 0 ,1 7 8$   -$                -$                

     E x c is e 1 ,7 9 2 ,4 0 4      1 ,8 1 8 ,0 0 1      -                 -                 

    In te r g o v e rn m e n ta l 9 8 8 ,5 4 2         1 ,9 7 3 ,8 9 1      -                 -                 

    C h a rg e s  fo r s e rv ic e 1 ,6 0 8 ,0 8 0      1 ,4 7 7 ,5 5 8      5 0 4 ,5 7 0     5 1 8 ,8 8 7     

    M is c e l la n e o u s 1 ,1 7 9 ,9 9 2      8 4 3 ,0 0 6         -                 -                 

       T o ta l re v e n u e s 3 3 ,0 8 1 ,2 4 0    3 2 ,0 7 2 ,6 3 4    5 0 4 ,5 7 0     5 1 8 ,8 8 7     

E x p e n s e s

  C u rre n t:

    G e n e r a l g o v e rn m e n t 1 ,6 6 3 ,4 8 7      1 ,8 9 9 ,4 2 8      -                 -                 

    P u b l ic  s a fe ty 3 ,5 3 0 ,3 0 3      3 ,8 1 3 ,3 4 4      -                 -                 

    R e c re a t io n  a n d  c u l tu re 1 ,1 0 1 ,2 2 9      1 ,2 1 1 ,7 1 7      -                 -                 

    H e a l th  a n d  w e lfa re 3 3 4 ,5 5 3         3 7 4 ,1 2 2         5 3 3 ,8 9 7     5 2 6 ,2 9 4     

    P u b l ic  wo rk s 1 ,6 2 1 ,9 1 9      7 4 2 ,8 4 6         -                 -                 

    E d u c a ti o n 1 9 ,1 9 2 ,9 3 9    1 8 ,4 7 2 ,4 7 1    -                 -                 

    C o u n ty  ta x 1 ,1 6 0 ,7 5 6      1 ,1 2 9 ,1 5 6      -                 -                 

    E m p lo y e e  b e n e fi ts 1 ,4 8 2 ,5 8 9      1 ,3 8 5 ,4 6 8      -                 -                 

    O u ts id e  a g e n c ie s 3 0 ,8 1 5           3 0 ,8 1 5           -                 -                 

    In te r e s t 2 6 ,1 8 0           -                     -                 -                 

    U n c la s s ifie d 1 ,4 4 5 ,1 1 2      9 9 9 ,4 2 1         -                 -                 

  U n a ll o c a te d  d e p r e c ia tio n 1 3 9 ,7 1 0         1 4 0 ,5 6 4         -                 -                 

     T o ta l e x p e n s e s 3 1 ,7 2 9 ,5 9 2    3 0 ,1 9 9 ,3 5 2    5 3 3 ,8 9 7     5 2 6 ,2 9 4     

T ra n s fe rs -                     (9 7 ,5 0 9 )          -                 9 7 ,5 0 9       

C h a n g e  i n  n e t a s s e ts 1 ,3 5 1 ,6 4 8      1 ,7 7 5 ,7 7 3      (2 9 ,3 2 7 )      9 0 ,1 0 2       

N e t a s s e ts  - J u ly  1 2 1 ,8 0 2 ,1 1 4    2 0 ,0 2 6 ,3 4 1    (8 ,0 0 3 )        (9 8 ,1 0 5 )      

N e t a s s e ts  - J u n e  3 0 2 3 ,1 5 3 ,7 6 2$   2 1 ,8 0 2 ,1 1 4$   (3 7 ,3 3 0 )$     (8 ,0 0 3 )$       

G o v e rn m e n ta l A c tiv itie s B u s in e s s -ty p e  A c tiv itie s

T a b le  2

T o w n  o f K e n n e b u n k , M a ine

C h a n g e  in  N e t A s s e ts

F o r th e  Y e a rs  E n d e d  J u n e  3 0 , 

Revenues and Expenses 
 

 Revenues for the Town's governmental activities increased by 3.14%, while total 
expenses increased by 5.07%.  Most of the Town’s revenues were consistent with the 
previous year with minor increases or decreases.  The biggest increase in expenses was in 
education and public works.    
 
 Proprietary fund revenues and expenses were consistent with the previous year with 
minor increases or decreases. 
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Financial Analysis of the Town’s Fund Statements 
 

Governmental funds:  The financial reporting focus of the Town’s governmental funds 
is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable 
resources.  Such information may be useful in assessing the Town’s financial requirements.  
In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s 
financial position at the end of the year, and the net resources available for spending.  

 

2 0 1 1 2 0 1 0

M a jo r  F u n d s :

   G e n e r a l fu n d

N o n s p e n d a b le 1 4 8 ,1 6 0$        1 6 5 ,0 9 9$        

C o m m itte d 8 6 7 ,0 1 3         9 5 4 ,4 3 3         

A s s ig n e d 2 1 8 ,5 2 3         2 0 6 ,3 9 7         

U n a s s ig n e d 6 ,8 7 3 ,2 7 3      6 ,2 5 0 ,3 9 1      

S u b to ta l  G e n e ra l F u n d 8 ,1 0 6 ,9 6 9      7 ,5 7 6 ,3 2 0      

      A p ri l 1 6 th  S to rm

         R e s tr ic te d 1 3 ,6 6 9           7 6 ,7 4 6           

      R o a d  P a v in g  &  Im p r o v e m e n t

         R e s tr ic te d 6 9 9 ,0 5 9         4 1 4 ,1 7 7         

T o ta l  M a jo r F u n d s 8 ,8 1 9 ,6 9 7$     8 ,0 6 7 ,2 4 3$     

N o n m a jo r F u n d s :

   S p e c ia l re v e n u e  f u n d s

         R e s tr ic te d 4 0 6 ,5 7 1$        1 ,7 0 8 ,0 1 9$     

         A s s ig n e d 1 5 3 ,3 4 9         1 2 9 ,4 0 1         

         U n a s s ig n e d (4 4 ,0 1 3 )          -                     

   C a p i ta l P ro je c ts

         C o m m i tte d 7 9 4 ,0 8 5         1 ,1 8 9 ,1 6 5      

         A s s ig n e d 3 4 1 ,2 7 5         8 6 8 ,1 2 2         

         U n a s s ig n e d (7 9 ,2 6 9 )          -                     

   P e rm a n e n t fu n d s

         R e s tr ic te d 8 3 ,3 1 9           8 8 ,4 0 4           

T o ta l  N o n m a jo r F u n d s 1 ,6 5 5 ,3 1 7$     3 ,9 8 3 ,1 1 1$     

T a b le  3

T o w n o f K e n ne b un k , M a in e

F un d  B a la nc e s  - G o v e rn m e nta l F u nd s

J un e  3 0 ,

 
 

The general fund total fund balance increased by $530,649 over the prior fiscal year 
and the major capital projects increased by $221,805. The non-major fund balances 
decreased by $2,327,794 over the prior fiscal year.  

 
Proprietary funds:  The Town’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information 

found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.  
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The pay-per-throw program had a deficit for the current year of $30,910, while the 
electrical inspection program had an excess of $1,583.  The Town is reviewing the pay-per-
throw program for future periods. The current year deficit was a result mostly of increased 
tipping fees charged contractually by Maine Energy Recovery Company (MERC).  

 
Budgetary Highlights 

 

There were no significant differences between the original and final budget for the 
general fund.   

 
The general fund actual revenues exceeded the budget by $728,260. This was a result 

of most revenues recognized in excess of budgeted amount.  
 
The general fund actual expenditures were under the budget by $963,219.  All 

expenditures were under budget with the exception of recreation and culture and health and 
welfare. 

  
   Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

 
Capital Assets 

 
As of June 30, 2011, the net book value of capital assets recorded by the Town 

increased by $2,193,114.  This is the result of additions in land, construction in progress, 
building improvements, machinery and equipment, vehicles, and infrastructure less current 
year depreciation expense and disposed capital assets. 

 

 

2 0 1 1 2 0 1 0

L a n d  a n d  im p r o v e m e n ts 3 ,5 1 7 ,4 9 9$     3 ,2 7 6 ,5 0 3$     

B u il d in g s  a n d  b u ild i n g  im p ro v e m e n ts 3 ,7 8 9 ,5 5 3      4 ,0 1 5 ,6 2 0      

F u rn i tu re  a n d  fi xtu re s 5 3 ,9 2 0           5 9 ,9 1 1           

M a c h in e r y  a n d  e q u ip m e n t 7 2 5 ,0 2 3         4 3 8 ,3 5 8         

V e h ic l e s 1 ,4 5 1 ,5 4 9      1 ,5 8 0 ,9 7 9      

A rt w o rk  a n d  h i s to r ic a l  tre a s u re s 4 1 ,0 0 0           4 1 ,0 0 0           

C o n s tru c ti o n  in  p r o g re s s 4 4 ,0 1 3           1 ,9 4 5 ,7 3 9      

In fra s tr u c tu re 1 1 ,1 9 9 ,9 8 1    7 ,2 7 1 ,3 1 4      

T o ta l 2 0 ,8 2 2 ,5 3 8$   1 8 ,6 2 9 ,4 2 4$   

T a b le  4

T o w n  o f  K e nn e b u n k , M a in e

C a p ita l A s s e ts  (N e t  o f D e p re c ia tio n)

J u n e  3 0 , 
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Long-Term Debt Activity 
 
 At June 30, 2011, the Town had $8,200,000 in bonds outstanding versus $8,957,000 
last year, a decrease of 8.45 %, as shown in Note 5 of the financial statements.   
 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 
 
 Due to continued local, state and national economic uncertainty, the Town passed a 
"flat" budget for fiscal year 2012 at the June 2011 Annual Town Meeting. 
 

Contacting the Town's Financial Management 
 
 This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and 
investors and creditors with a general overview of the Town's finances and to show the 
Town's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or 
need additional financial information, contact the Town Manager or Finance Director at 1 
Summer Street, Kennebunk, Maine 04043. 



STATEMENT A 
TOWN OF KENNEBUNK, MAINE 

 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30, 2011 
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G o v e rn m e n ta l B u s i n e ss - ty p e

A c ti v it ie s A c t iv it i e s T o ta l

A S S E T S

  C u r re n t a sse ts :

    C a sh 1 1 , 2 2 9 ,0 0 4$  -$                    1 1 ,2 2 9 ,0 0 4$     

    A c co u n ts  re c e i v a b l e  (n e t  o f  a l l o w a n c e  f o r  u n c o ll e c ti b l e s ) :

      T a x e s 6 5 2 ,4 7 4        -                     6 5 2 ,4 7 4           

      L ie n s 2 5 3 ,7 9 6        -                     2 5 3 ,7 9 6           

      O t h e r 4 7 ,6 8 0          6 9 ,1 8 7            1 1 6 ,8 6 7           

    T a x  a c q u i re d  p ro p e r ty 7 6 ,0 7 7          -                     7 6 ,0 7 7             

    P re p a id  e x p e n se s 7 2 ,0 8 3          -                     7 2 ,0 8 3             

    In t e rn a l b a l a n c e s 1 0 6 ,5 1 7        (1 0 6 ,5 1 7 )         -                      

  T o ta l  c u r re n t a sse ts 1 2 , 4 3 7 ,6 3 1   (3 7 ,3 3 0 )           1 2 ,4 0 0 ,3 0 1      

  N o n cu r re n t a sse ts :

    C a p i ta l  a sse t s :

      L a n d , i n f ra s t ru c tu re , &  o th e r  a s se ts  n o t b e in g  d e p re c i a te d 2 , 5 6 3 ,6 6 1     -                     2 ,5 6 3 ,6 6 1        

      B u il d i n g s  &  e q u i p m e n t, n e t  o f  a c c u m u l a te d  d e p re c i a ti o n 1 8 , 2 5 8 ,8 7 7   -                     1 8 ,2 5 8 ,8 7 7      

  T o ta l  n o n c u r re n t a sse t s 2 0 , 8 2 2 ,5 3 8   -                     2 0 ,8 2 2 ,5 3 8      

T O T A L  A S S E T S 3 3 , 2 6 0 ,1 6 9$  (3 7 ,3 3 0 )$          3 3 ,2 2 2 ,8 3 9$     

L IA B I L IT IE S

  C u r re n t li a b i l it ie s :

    A c co u n ts  p a y a b l e 3 9 2 ,7 1 7$       -$                    3 9 2 ,7 1 7$          

    D e f e r re d  re v e n u e 2 6 0 ,6 5 2        -                     2 6 0 ,6 5 2           

    A c c ru e d  p a y ro ll 2 3 3 ,6 2 1        -                     2 3 3 ,6 2 1           

    O th e r  l ia b il i t i e s 4 3 0 ,6 1 9        -                     4 3 0 ,6 1 9           

    C u r re n t p o r ti o n  o f  l o n g - t e rm  o b l ig a ti o n s 8 6 2 ,2 9 8        -                     8 6 2 ,2 9 8           

  T o ta l  c u r re n t li a b i l it i e s 2 , 1 7 9 ,9 0 7     -                     2 ,1 7 9 ,9 0 7        

  N o n cu r re n t li a b il it ie s

    N o n c u r re n t p o r ti o n  o f  l o n g - te rm  o b l ig a ti o n s :

      B o n d s  p a ya b le 7 , 4 4 5 ,0 0 0     -                     7 ,4 4 5 ,0 0 0        

      C a p i ta l  l e a se s  p a ya b l e 4 ,2 6 5            -                     4 ,2 6 5               

      A cc ru e d  c o m p e n sa te d  a b se n ce s 3 1 8 ,4 6 0        -                     3 1 8 ,4 6 0           

      P e n s i o n  b e n e f it  o b l i g a t io n s 1 5 8 ,7 7 5        -                     1 5 8 ,7 7 5           

  T o ta l  n o n c u r re n t l i a b i li t i e s 7 , 9 2 6 ,5 0 0     -                     7 ,9 2 6 ,5 0 0        

T O T A L  L I A B IL I T IE S 1 0 , 1 0 6 ,4 0 7   -                     1 0 ,1 0 6 ,4 0 7      

N E T  A S S E T S

  I n v e s te d  in  c a p i ta l  a sse t s , n e t o f  re l a te d  d e b t 1 2 , 5 1 0 ,9 7 5   -                     1 2 ,5 1 0 ,9 7 5      

  R e s tr ic te d  f o r :   S p e c ia l  R e v e n u e s 4 0 6 ,5 7 1        -                     4 0 6 ,5 7 1           

C a p it a l  P ro j e c t f u n d s 7 1 2 ,7 2 8        7 1 2 ,7 2 8           

P e rm a n e n t f u n d s 8 3 ,3 1 9          -                     8 3 ,3 1 9             

  U n re s tr i c t e d 9 , 4 4 0 ,1 6 9     (3 7 ,3 3 0 )           9 ,4 0 2 ,8 3 9        

T O T A L  N E T  A S S E T S 2 3 , 1 5 3 ,7 6 2   (3 7 ,3 3 0 )           2 3 ,1 1 6 ,4 3 2      

T O T A L  L I A B IL I T IE S  A N D  N E T  A S S E T S 3 3 , 2 6 0 ,1 6 9$  (3 7 ,3 3 0 )$          3 3 ,2 2 2 ,8 3 9$     

S e e  a cc o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d it o rs ' re p o r t  a n d  n o te s  to  f i n a n c i a l  s ta te m e n t s .
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T o ta l B u s i n e ss

C h a rg e s  fo r O p e ra t in g  G ra n ts G o v e rn m e n ta l t yp e T o ta l

F u n c ti o n s /P ro g ra m s E x p e n se s S e rv i ce s &  C o n tr i b u t io n s A c t iv i t i e s A c ti v i t i e s

G o v e rn m e n t a l a c tiv it ie s

  C u r re n t:

    G e n e ra l  g o v e rn m e n t 1 ,6 6 3 ,4 8 7$        3 4 0 ,4 2 6$        -$                           (1 ,3 2 3 ,0 6 1 )$         -$                 (1 ,3 2 3 , 0 6 1 )$        

    P u b li c  sa f e ty 3 ,5 3 0 ,3 0 3         8 6 5 ,4 1 2         -                            (2 ,6 6 4 ,8 9 1 )          -                  (2 ,6 6 4 , 8 9 1 )         

    R e c re a ti o n  a n d  c u l tu re 1 ,1 0 1 ,2 2 9         3 8 1 ,3 6 9         -                            (7 1 9 ,8 6 0 )             -                  (7 1 9 , 8 6 0 )            

    H e a l th  a n d  w e lf a re 3 3 4 ,5 5 3            -                     -                            (3 3 4 ,5 5 3 )             -                  (3 3 4 , 5 5 3 )            

    P u b li c  w o rk s 1 ,6 2 1 ,9 1 9         2 0 ,8 7 3           1 5 4 ,9 4 8                 (1 ,4 4 6 ,0 9 8 )          -                  (1 ,4 4 6 , 0 9 8 )         

    E d u ca t io n 1 9 ,1 9 2 ,9 3 9       -                     -                            (1 9 ,1 9 2 ,9 3 9 )        -                  ( 1 9 ,1 9 2 , 9 3 9 )       

    C o u n ty  ta x 1 ,1 6 0 ,7 5 6         -                     -                            (1 ,1 6 0 ,7 5 6 )          -                  (1 ,1 6 0 , 7 5 6 )         

    E m p lo y e e  b e n e fi ts 1 ,4 8 2 ,5 8 9         -                     -                            (1 ,4 8 2 ,5 8 9 )          -                  (1 ,4 8 2 , 5 8 9 )         

    O u ts id e  a g e n c ie s 3 0 ,8 1 5              -                     -                            (3 0 ,8 1 5 )               -                  (3 0 , 8 1 5 )              

    In t e re s t o n  d e b t 2 6 ,1 8 0              -                     -                            (2 6 ,1 8 0 )               -                  (2 6 , 1 8 0 )              

    U n c la s s if i e d / C a p i ta l 1 ,4 4 5 ,1 1 2         -                     -                            (1 ,4 4 5 ,1 1 2 )          -                  (1 ,4 4 5 , 1 1 2 )         

    U n a l lo ca te d  d e p re c ia t io n  e xp e n se 1 3 9 ,7 1 0            -                     -                            (1 3 9 ,7 1 0 )             -                  (1 3 9 , 7 1 0 )            

T o t a l g o v e rn m e n ta l  a c ti v i t i e s 3 1 ,7 2 9 ,5 9 2       1 ,6 0 8 ,0 8 0      1 5 4 ,9 4 8                 (2 9 ,9 6 6 ,5 6 4 )        -                  ( 2 9 ,9 6 6 , 5 6 4 )       

B u s i n e s s - ty p e  a c t iv it ie s :

  P a y -P e r -T h ro w  T ra sh  P ro g ra m 5 1 8 ,4 5 0            4 8 7 ,5 4 0         -                            -                         (3 0 ,9 1 0 )       (3 0 , 9 1 0 )              

  E l e c tr i ca l In sp e c t io n  P ro g ra m 1 5 ,4 4 7              1 7 ,0 3 0           -                            -                         1 ,5 8 3          1 , 5 8 3                 

T o t a l b u s in e ss - ty p e  a c ti v i t i e s 5 3 3 ,8 9 7            5 0 4 ,5 7 0         -                            -                         (2 9 ,3 2 7 )       (2 9 , 3 2 7 )              

T o t a l g o v e rn m e n t 3 2 ,2 6 3 ,4 8 9       2 ,1 1 2 ,6 5 0      1 5 4 ,9 4 8                 (2 9 ,9 6 6 ,5 6 4 )        (2 9 ,3 2 7 )       ( 2 9 ,9 9 5 , 8 9 1 )       

N e t (E x p e n s e )  R e v e n u e  a n d

C h a n g e s  in  N e t A sse t sP ro g ra m  R e v e n u e s
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G o v e r n m e n ta l B u s in e s s -ty p e

A c tiv iti e s A c tiv iti e s T o ta ls

C h a n g e s  i n  n e t a s s e ts :

  N e t (e x p e n s e ) re v e n u e (2 9 ,9 6 6 ,5 6 4 )    (2 9 , 3 2 7 )          (2 9 , 9 9 5 ,8 9 1 )    

  G e n e ra l re v e n u e :

    P ro p e r ty  ta xe s 2 7 ,5 1 2 ,2 2 2      -                     2 7 , 5 1 2 ,2 2 2      

    E x c is e  ta x e s 1 ,7 9 2 ,4 0 4        -                     1 , 7 9 2 ,4 0 4        

    G ra n t s  a n d  c o n tr i b u tio n s

      n o t r e s tr ic te d  to  s p e c ific  p ro g ra m s 8 3 3 ,5 9 4           -                     8 3 3 ,5 9 4           

    M is c e l la n e o u s 1 ,1 7 9 ,9 9 2        -                     1 , 1 7 9 ,9 9 2        

  T o ta l  g e n e ra l  re v e n u e 3 1 ,3 1 8 ,2 1 2      -                     3 1 , 3 1 8 ,2 1 2      

C h a n g e  i n  n e t a s s e ts 1 ,3 5 1 ,6 4 8        (2 9 , 3 2 7 )          1 , 3 2 2 ,3 2 1        

N E T  A S S E T S  - J U L Y  1 , 2 0 1 0 2 1 ,8 0 2 ,1 1 4      (8 , 0 0 3 )            2 1 , 7 9 4 ,1 1 1      

N E T  A S S E T S  - J U N E  3 0 , 2 0 1 1 2 3 ,1 5 3 ,7 6 2$     (3 7 , 3 3 0 )$         2 3 , 1 1 6 ,4 3 2      

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t a n d  n o te s  to  fi n a n c ia l  s ta te m e n ts .
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O th e r T o ta l

G e n e ra l R o a d s A p r il  1 6 th  G o v e rn m e n ta l G o v e rn m e n ta l

F u n d &  P a v in g S t o rm F u n d s F u n d s

A S S E T S

  C a s h 1 1 , 1 2 6 ,6 5 2$      -$             -$             1 0 2 ,3 5 2$         1 1 ,2 2 9 ,0 0 4$      

  A c co u n t s  re c e i v a b le s  (n e t o f

    a l lo w a n ce  f o r  u n co ll e c ti b le s )

    T a xe s 6 5 2 ,4 7 4           -              -              -                     6 5 2 ,4 7 4           

    L i e n s 2 5 3 ,7 9 6           -              -              -                     2 5 3 ,7 9 6           

    O th e r 4 7 ,6 8 0             -              -              -                     4 7 ,6 8 0             

  T a x  a c q u ire d  p ro p e r t y 7 6 ,0 7 7             -              -              -                     7 6 ,0 7 7             

  P re p a i d  e x p e n s e s 7 2 ,0 8 3             -              -              -                     7 2 ,0 8 3             

  D u e  f ro m  o th e r  fu n d s 2 5 1 ,2 3 0           6 9 9 ,0 5 9   1 3 ,6 6 9    1 ,6 9 5 ,2 8 0       2 ,6 5 9 ,2 3 8        

T O T A L  A S S E T S 1 2 , 4 7 9 ,9 9 2$      6 9 9 ,0 5 9$  1 3 ,6 6 9$    1 ,7 9 7 ,6 3 2$      1 4 ,9 9 0 ,3 5 2$      

L IA B I L IT IE S  A N D  F U N D  E Q U I T Y

L ia b i li t i e s

   A cc o u n ts  p a y a b l e 3 9 2 ,7 1 7$          -$             -$             -$                    3 9 2 ,7 1 7$          

   A cc ru e d  p a y ro l l 2 3 3 ,6 2 1           -              -              -                     2 3 3 ,6 2 1           

   D e fe r re d  re v e n u e 2 6 0 ,6 5 2           -              -              -                     2 6 0 ,6 5 2           

   D e fe r re d  ta x  re v e n u e 6 4 5 ,0 0 8           -              -              -                     6 4 5 ,0 0 8           

   O t h e r  li a b i l it ie s 4 3 0 ,6 1 9           -              -              -                     4 3 0 ,6 1 9           

   D u e  t o  o t h e r  fu n d s 2 , 4 1 0 ,4 0 6        -              -              1 4 2 ,3 1 5          2 ,5 5 2 ,7 2 1        

T O T A L  L I A B IL I T IE S 4 , 3 7 3 ,0 2 3        -              -              1 4 2 ,3 1 5          4 ,5 1 5 ,3 3 8        

F u n d  E q u it y

  N o n sp e n d a b le 1 4 8 ,1 6 0           -              -              -                     1 4 8 ,1 6 0           

  R e s tr ic te d -                       6 9 9 ,0 5 9   1 3 ,6 6 9    4 8 9 ,8 9 0          1 ,2 0 2 ,6 1 8        

  C o m m i tt e d 8 6 7 ,0 1 3           -              -              7 9 4 ,0 8 5          1 ,6 6 1 ,0 9 8        

  A s s ig n e d 2 1 8 ,5 2 3           -              -              4 9 4 ,6 2 4          7 1 3 ,1 4 7           

  U n a ss i g n e d 6 , 8 7 3 ,2 7 3        -              -              (1 2 3 ,2 8 2 )         6 ,7 4 9 ,9 9 1        

T O T A L  F U N D  E Q U IT Y 8 , 1 0 6 ,9 6 9        6 9 9 ,0 5 9   1 3 ,6 6 9    1 ,6 5 5 ,3 1 7       1 0 ,4 7 5 ,0 1 4      

T O T A L  L I A B IL I T IE S  A N D  F U N D

  E Q U IT Y 1 2 , 4 7 9 ,9 9 2$      6 9 9 ,0 5 9$  1 3 ,6 6 9$    1 ,7 9 7 ,6 3 2$      1 4 ,9 9 0 ,3 5 2$      

S e e  a cc o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d it o rs ' re p o r t  a n d  n o te s  to  f i n a n c i a l  s ta te m e n t s .
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T o t a l

G o v e rn m e n ta l

F u n d s

T o ta l  F u n d  E q u i ty 1 0 ,4 7 5 ,0 1 4$   

A m o u n ts  re p o rte d  fo r  g o v e rn m e n ta l a c ti v itie s  i n  th e  s ta te m e n t a re  d i ffe re n t b e c a u s e :

  C a p it a l a s s e ts  u s e d  in  g o v e rn m e n ta l a c tiv iti e s  a re  n o t fi n a n c ia l  re s o u rc e s  a n d

     th e r e fo re  a re  n o t  re p o rte d  i n  th e  fu n d s , n e t o f a c c u m u la te d  d e p re c ia tio n 2 0 ,8 2 2 ,5 3 8    

  O th e r l o n g -te rm  a s s e ts  a re  n o t a v a il a b le  to  p a y  fo r c u rre n t-p e rio d  e x p e n d i tu re s

     a n d  t h e re fo re  a re  d e fe rre d  i n  th e  fu n d s  s h o wn  a b o v e :

     T a x e s  a n d  l ie n s  re c e iv a b le 6 4 5 ,0 0 8         

   L o n g - te rm  l ia b il it ie s  s h o wn  b e lo w , a re  n o t d u e  a n d  p a y a b le  in  th e  c u r re n t p e ri o d

     a n d  t h e re fo re  a re  n o t re p o rte d  in  th e  fu n d s  s h o wn  a b o v e :

     C a p i ta l le a s e s  p a y a b le ( 1 1 1 ,5 6 3 )        

     B o n d s  p a y a b le (8 ,2 0 0 ,0 0 0 )     

     A c c ru e d  c o m p e n s a te d  a b s e n c e s ( 3 1 8 ,4 6 0 )        

     P e n s io n  B e n e fit O b l ig a ti o n ( 1 5 8 ,7 7 5 )        

N e t a s s e ts  o f g o v e rn m e n ta l a c tiv itie s 2 3 ,1 5 3 ,7 6 2$   

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t a n d  n o te s  to  fi n a n c ia l  s ta te m e n ts .
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O t h e r T o ta ls

G e n e ra l R o a d s A p r i l  1 6 th  G o v e rn m e n ta l G o v e rn m e n t a l

F u n d &  P a v in g S to rm F u n d s F u n d s

R E V E N U E S

  T a x e s 2 7 ,6 1 9 ,4 6 4$  -$                -$                -$                  2 7 ,6 1 9 ,4 6 4$  

  E x c is e  t a x e s 1 ,7 9 2 ,4 0 4     -                 -                 -                   1 ,7 9 2 ,4 0 4     

  I n te rg o v e rn m e n t a l  re v e n u e s 9 8 8 ,5 4 2        -                 -                 -                   9 8 8 ,5 4 2        

  C h a rg e s  fo r  se rv ic e 1 ,6 0 8 ,0 8 0     -                 -                 -                   1 ,6 0 8 ,0 8 0     

  M is ce l l a n e o u s  re v e n u e s 3 2 9 ,6 8 6        3 2 0 , 0 1 2     -                 5 3 0 ,2 9 4        1 ,1 7 9 ,9 9 2     

T O T A L  R E V E N U E S 3 2 ,3 3 8 ,1 7 6   3 2 0 , 0 1 2     -                 5 3 0 ,2 9 4        3 3 ,1 8 8 ,4 8 2   

E X P E N D I T U R E S

  C u r re n t:

    G e n e ra l  g o v e rn m e n t 1 ,6 8 9 ,6 5 3     -                 -                 -                   1 ,6 8 9 ,6 5 3     

    P u b li c  S a f e ty 3 ,6 1 6 ,4 8 7     -                 -                 -                   3 ,6 1 6 ,4 8 7     

    P u b li c  W o rk s 1 ,0 6 6 ,5 5 4     -                 -                 -                   1 ,0 6 6 ,5 5 4     

    E d u ca t io n 1 9 ,1 9 2 ,9 3 9   -                 -                 -                   1 9 ,1 9 2 ,9 3 9   

    C o u n ty  ta x 1 ,1 6 0 ,7 5 6     -                 -                 -                   1 ,1 6 0 ,7 5 6     

    R e c re a ti o n  &  c u l tu re 1 ,0 6 8 ,5 0 4     -                 -                 -                   1 ,0 6 8 ,5 0 4     

    H e a l th  &  w e l fa r e 3 3 4 ,5 5 3        -                 -                 -                   3 3 4 ,5 5 3        

    E m p l o y e e  b e n e fi ts 1 ,4 8 2 ,5 8 9     -                 -                 -                   1 ,4 8 2 ,5 8 9     

    A g e n cy  re q u e s t 3 0 ,8 1 5          -                 -                 -                   3 0 ,8 1 5          

    C a p i ta l  e x p e n d it u re s -                   -                 -                 3 , 4 4 5 ,2 2 8     3 ,4 4 5 ,2 2 8     

    D e b t  S e rv ic e -                   -                 -                 8 9 0 ,4 7 8        8 9 0 ,4 7 8            In t e re s t -                   -                 -                 -                   -                   

    U n c la s s if i e d 1 6 7 ,3 2 9        5 5 4 , 8 6 0     6 3 ,0 7 7       -                   7 8 5 ,2 6 6        

T O T A L  E X P E N D I T U R E S 2 9 ,8 1 0 ,1 7 9   5 5 4 , 8 6 0     6 3 ,0 7 7       4 , 3 3 5 ,7 0 6     3 4 ,7 6 3 ,8 2 2   

E X C E S S  O F  R E V E N U E S  O V E R

  (U N D E R )  E X P E N D IT U R E S 2 ,5 2 7 ,9 9 7     (2 3 4 , 8 4 8 )    (6 3 ,0 7 7 )      (3 , 8 0 5 ,4 1 2 )    (1 ,5 7 5 ,3 4 0 )    

O T H E R  F I N A N C IN G  S O U R C E S  (U S E S )

  O p e ra ti n g  tra n s f e rs  i n -                   5 1 9 , 7 3 0     -                 1 , 5 9 4 ,6 8 8     2 ,1 1 4 ,4 1 8     

  O p e ra ti n g  tra n s f e rs  ( o u t) (1 ,9 9 7 ,3 4 8 )    -                 -                 (1 1 7 ,0 7 0 )       (2 ,1 1 4 ,4 1 8 )    

T O T A L  O T H E R  F IN A N C I N G  S O U R C E S

  (U S E S ) (1 ,9 9 7 ,3 4 8 )    5 1 9 , 7 3 0     -                 1 , 4 7 7 ,6 1 8     -                   

E X C E S S  O F  R E V E N U E S  A N D  O T H E R

  S O U R C E S  O V E R  (U N D E R )  

  E X P E N D IT U R E S  A N D  O T H E R  (U S E S ) 5 3 0 ,6 4 9        2 8 4 , 8 8 2     (6 3 ,0 7 7 )      (2 , 3 2 7 ,7 9 4 )    (1 ,5 7 5 ,3 4 0 )    

F U N D  B A L A N C E S  -  JU L Y  1 7 ,5 7 6 ,3 2 0     4 1 4 , 1 7 7     7 6 ,7 4 6       3 , 9 8 3 ,1 1 1     1 2 ,0 5 0 ,3 5 4   

F U N D  B A L A N C E S  -  JU N E  3 0 8 ,1 0 6 ,9 6 9$    6 9 9 , 0 5 9$    1 3 ,6 6 9$       1 , 6 5 5 ,3 1 7$    1 0 ,4 7 5 ,0 1 4$  

S e e  a cc o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d it o rs ' re p o r t  a n d  n o te s  to  f i n a n c i a l  s ta te m e n t s .
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N e t c h a n g e  in  fu n d  b a la n c e s  - to ta l g o v e rn m e n ta l fu n d s  (S ta te m e n t E ) (1 ,5 7 5 ,3 4 0 )$        

A m o u n ts  re p o rte d  fo r  g o v e rn m e n ta l a c ti v itie s  i n  th e  S ta te m e n t o f A c tiv i tie s

  (S ta te m e n t B ) a re  d i ffe re n t b e c a u s e :

G o v e rn m e n ta l fu n d s  re p o rt c a p ita l o u tla y s  a s  e x p e n d i tu re s  w h ile  g o v e rn m e n ta l

  a c tiv i tie s  re p o rt d e p re c ia tio n  e x p e n s e  to  a llo c a te d  th o s e  e x p e n d it u re s  o v e r 

  th e  l ife  o f th e  a s s e ts :

   C a p i ta l a s s e t p u r c h a s e s  c a p ita liz e d 5 ,2 6 6 ,7 1 5          

   C a p i ta l a s s e ts  d i s p o s e d (1 ,9 6 7 ,2 8 3 )         

   D e p re c ia tio n  e x p e n s e (1 ,1 0 6 ,3 1 8 )         

2 ,1 9 3 ,1 1 4          

R e p a y m e n t o f lo n g -te rm  d e b t p r in c ip a l i s  a n  e x p e n d itu re  in  th e  g o v e r n m e n ta l

  fu n d s , b u t th e  re p a y m e n t re d u c e s  l o n g -te rm  li a b ili t ie s  in  th e  S ta te m e n t o f

  N e t A s s e ts 8 6 4 ,2 9 8             

D e b t p ro c e e d s  p ro v id e  c u rre n t fi n a n c ia l  re s o u rc e s  to  g o v e rn m e n ta l fu n d s , b u t

  lo n g -te rm  l ia b i lit i e s  in  th e  S ta te m e n t o f N e t A s s e t s . (1 5 ,5 9 1 )              

S o m e  e xp e n s e s  re p o rte d  i n  th e  S ta te m e n t o f A c tiv i tie s  d o  n o t re q u ire  th e  u s e  o f

  c u rre n t fin a n c ia l re s o u r c e s  a n d  th e re fo r e  a re  n o t re p o rte d  a s  e x p e n d i tu re s  in

  g o v e rm e n ta l f u n d s :

  A c c ru e d  c o m p e n s a te d  a b s e n s e s 2 6 ,1 8 0               

  P e n s io n  b e n e fit o b lig a ti o n s (3 3 ,7 7 1 )              

R e v e n u e s  i n  th e  S ta te m e n t o f A c tiv i tie s  th a t d o  n o t p ro v id e  c u rre n t fi n a n c ia l  

  re s o u r c e s  a re  n o t re p o rte d  a s  re v e n u e s  in  th e  fu n d s :

  T a x e s  a n d  l ie n s  re c e iv a b le (1 0 7 ,2 4 2 )            

C h a n g e  i n  n e t a s s e ts  o f g o v e rn m e n ta l a c tiv i tie s  (S ta te m e n t B ) 1 ,3 5 1 ,6 4 8$         

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t a n d  n o te s  to  fi n a n c ia l  s ta te m e n ts .
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E le c tr ic a l

P a y -P e r-T h ro w In s p e c ti o n

T ra s h  P ro g r a m P ro g ra m T o ta ls

A S S ET S

  C a s h -$                       -$                       -$                       

  In v e s tm e n ts -                        -                        -                        

  A c c o u n ts  re c e iv a b le 6 9 ,1 8 7              -                        6 9 , 1 8 7              

  D u e  fro m  o th e r fu n d s -                        2 ,3 9 8                2 , 3 9 8                

T o ta l  a s s e ts 6 9 ,1 8 7$             2 ,3 9 8$               7 1 , 5 8 5$             

L IA B IL IT IE S

  A c c o u n ts  p a y a b le -$                       -$                       -$                       

  D u e  to  o t h e r fu n d s 1 0 8 ,9 1 5            -                        1 0 8 , 9 1 5            

T o ta l  lia b ilit ie s 1 0 8 ,9 1 5            -                        1 0 8 , 9 1 5            

N E T  A S S E T S

    R e s tr i c te d -                        2 ,3 9 8                2 , 3 9 8                

    U n re s tr ic te d (3 9 ,7 2 8 )             -                        (3 9 , 7 2 8 )             

T o ta l  n e t a s s e ts (3 9 ,7 2 8 )             2 ,3 9 8                (3 7 , 3 3 0 )             

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES  A N D  N E T

  A S S E T S 6 9 ,1 8 7$             2 ,3 9 8$               7 1 , 5 8 5$             

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t.

En te rp ris e  F u n d s
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E le c tr ic a l

Pa y -P e r-T h ro w In s p e c tio n

T ra s h  P ro g ra m Pr o g ra m T o ta ls

O P E R A T IN G  R E V E NU E S

  C h a rg e s  fo r s e rv ic e 4 8 7 ,5 4 0$          1 7 ,0 3 0$    5 0 4 ,5 7 0$         

  O th e r -                      -               -                      

T O T A L  O P E R A T IN G  R E V E N U E S 4 8 7 ,5 4 0           1 7 ,0 3 0     5 0 4 ,5 7 0          

O P E R A T IN G  E X P EN S E S

  P ro g ra m  s u p p li e s 5 1 8 ,4 5 0           1 5 ,4 4 7     5 3 3 ,8 9 7          

T O T A L  O P E R A T IN G  E X P E N S E S 5 1 8 ,4 5 0           1 5 ,4 4 7     5 3 3 ,8 9 7          

O P E R A T IN G  IN C O M E  (L O S S ) (3 0 ,9 1 0 )           1 ,5 8 3       (2 9 ,3 2 7 )           

O T H E R  F IN A N C IN G  S O U R C E S  (U S E S)

  T ra n s fe rs  in -                      -               -                      

  T ra n s fe rs  (o u t) -                      -               -                      

T O T A L  O T H ER  F IN AN C IN G  S O U R C E S  (U S E S ) -                      -               -                      

N E T  IN C O M E (3 0 ,9 1 0 )           1 ,5 8 3       (2 9 ,3 2 7 )           

N E T  A S S E T S  - J U L Y  1 (8 ,8 1 8 )             8 1 5          (8 ,0 0 3 )             

N E T  A S S E T S  - J U N E  3 0 (3 9 ,7 2 8 )$          2 ,3 9 8$      (3 7 ,3 3 0 )$          

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t.

E n te rp ris e  F u n d s
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E le c tr ic a l

P a y -P e r-T h ro w In s p e c ti o n

T ra s h  P ro g ra m P ro g ra m T o ta l s

C A S H  F L O W S  F R O M  O P E R A T IN G  A C T IV IT IE S

    R e c e ip ts  fro m  c u s to m e rs 5 0 1 ,6 1 6$       1 5 ,4 4 7$   5 1 7 ,0 6 3$   

    In te r n a l a c tiv i ty  -  re c e ip ts  (p a y m e n ts ) fro m /to  o th e r fu n d s -                    -              -                

    P a y m e n ts  to  s u p p l ie rs (5 0 1 ,6 1 6 )       (1 5 ,4 4 7 )   (5 1 7 ,0 6 3 )   

N E T  C A S H  P R O V ID ED  ( U SE D ) B Y  O P E R A T IN G  A C T IV IT IE S -                    -              -                

C A S H  F L O W S  F R O M  IN V E S T IN G  A C T IV IT IE S

   T ra n s fe r in  fro m  g e n e ra l fu n d -                    -              -                

N E T  C A S H  P R O V ID ED  ( U SE D ) B Y  IN V E S T IN G  A C T IV IT IE S -                    -              -                

IN C R E A S E ( D EC R E A S E ) IN  C A S H -                    -              -                

C A S H  A N D  C AS H  E Q U IV A L E N T S  - J U L Y  1 -                    -              -                

C A S H  A N D  C AS H  E Q U IV A L E N T S  - J U N E  3 0 -$                   -$             -$               

R E C O N C IL IA T IO N  O F  O P E R A T IN G  IN C O M E  (L O S S ) T O  N E T

  C A S H  P R O V ID ED  ( U SE D ) B Y  O P E R A T IN G  A C T IV IT IE S

   O p e ra tin g  in c o m e  ( l o s s ) (3 0 ,9 1 0 )$        1 ,5 8 3$     ( 2 9 ,3 2 7 )$    

   C h a n g e s  in  o p e ra ti n g  a s s e ts  a n d  lia b i lit i e s :

     ( In c r e a s e ) d e c re a s e  in  a c c o u n ts  r e c e iv a b le 1 4 ,0 7 6          -              1 4 ,0 7 6      

     ( In c r e a s e ) d e c re a s e  in  d u e  fro m  o th e r fu n d s -                    (1 ,5 8 3 )     ( 1 ,5 8 3 )       

     In c re a s e  (d e c re a s e )  in  d u e  to  o th e r fu n d s 1 6 ,8 3 4          -              1 6 ,8 3 4      

-$                   -$             -$               

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t a n d  n o te s  to  fi n a n c ia l  s ta te m e n ts .

E n te rp r is e  F u n d s
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P ri v a te

P u rp o s e  T ru s ts

A S S ET S

  C u rre n t a s s e ts :

    C a s h -$                       

    In v e s tm e n ts 2 ,5 8 8 ,4 0 2          

T O T A L  A S S E T S 2 ,5 8 8 ,4 0 2$         

L IA B IL IT IE S

  C u rre n t lia b i lit i e s : -$                       

    A c c o u n ts  p a y a b le -                        

    D e p o s i ts  h e ld  fo r  o th e rs -                        

N E T  A S S E T S

   H e ld  in  tru s t fo r  s p e c ia l  p u rp o s e s 2 ,5 8 8 ,4 0 2          

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES  A N D  N E T  A S S E T S 2 ,5 8 8 ,4 0 2$         

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t a n d  n o te s  to  fi n a n c ia l  s ta te m e n ts .
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P ri v a te

P u rp o s e  T ru s t

A D D IT IO N S

  C o n tr i b u tio n s 2 5 3 ,0 0 4$        

  N e t in c re a s e  (d e c re a s e ) in  th e  fa ir  v a lu e  o f in v e s tm e n ts 4 3 3 ,3 7 4         

  M is c e l la n e o u s -                     

    T o ta l a d d iti o n s 6 8 6 ,3 7 8         

D E D U C T IO N S

  W ith d ra wa ls 1 3 1 ,2 0 1         

  L o a n  p a y m e n ts -                     

  M is c e l la n e o u s 1 ,0 9 5             

    T o ta l d e d u c ti o n s 1 3 2 ,2 9 6         

C h a n g e  i n  n e t a s s e ts 5 5 4 ,0 8 2         

N E T  A S S E T S  - J U L Y  1 2 ,0 3 4 ,3 2 0      

N E T  A S S E T S  - J U N E  3 0 2 ,5 8 8 ,4 0 2$     

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t a n d  n o te s  to  fi n a n c ia l  s ta te m e n ts .
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 

Reporting Entity 
 

The Town of Kennebunk was incorporated under the laws of the State of Maine.  
The Town operates under the selectmen-manager form of government and provides the 
following services:  general government services, public safety, public works, health and 
welfare, education, and recreation and culture. 
 
 The Town’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP).  The Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments 
through its pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations).  Governments are also 
required to follow the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(FASB) issued through November 30, 1989 (when applicable) that do not conflict with or 
contradict GASB pronouncements.  Although the Town has the option to apply FASB 
pronouncements issued after that date to its business-type activities and enterprise 
funds, the Town has chosen not to do so.   
 

The Town’s combined financial statements include all accounts and all 
operations of the Town.  We have determined that the Town has no component units as 
described in GASB Statement No. 14 and amended by GASB Statement No. 39. 

 
Government –Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

  
 The Town’s basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting 
the Town as a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the Town’s major funds).  
 
 Both the government-wide and fund financial statements categorize primary 
activities as either governmental or business-type. The Town’s pay-per-throw and 
electrical inspection programs are categorized as business-type activities. All other 
activities of the Town are categorized as governmental. 
 
 In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets, both the governmental and 
business-type activities columns are (a) presented on a consolidated basis by column, 
and (b) are reported on a full accrual, economic resources basis, which recognizes all 
long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations.  The 
Town's net assets are reported in three parts - invested in capital assets, net of related 
debt; restricted net assets; and unrestricted net assets.  The Town first utilizes restricted 
resources to finance qualifying activities. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost 
of each of the Town's functions and business-type activities (general government, public 
safety, etc.).  The functions are also supported by general government revenues 
(property taxes, certain intergovernmental revenues, miscellaneous revenues, etc.).  
The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including depreciation) by related 
program revenues, operating and capital grants.  Program revenues must be directly 
associated with the function or a business-type activity.  Operating grants include 
operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) grants while the capital 
grants column reflects capital-specific grants. For the most part, the interfund activity 
has been eliminated from these government – wide financial statements. 
 
 The net costs (by function) are normally covered by general revenue (taxes, 
certain intergovernmental revenues and charges for services, etc.). 
 
 The Town does not allocate indirect costs.  All costs are charged directly to the 
corresponding department. 
 
 The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the Town as an entity 
and the change in the Town’s net assets resulting from the current year’s activities. 
 

Measurement Focus - Basic Financial Statements & Fund Financial 
Statements 

 
 The financial transactions of the Town are reported in the individual funds in the 
fund financial statements.  Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of 
self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, 
revenues and expenditures/expenses.  The various funds are reported by generic 
classification within the financial statements. 
 
 The following fund types are used by the Town: 
  
1. Governmental Funds: 
 
 The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is 
upon determination of financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial 
resources) rather than upon net income.  The following is a description of the 
governmental funds of the Town: 
 

a. The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town.  It is used to 
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted 
for in another fund.  
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 

b. Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified 
purposes. 

 

c. Capital Project Funds are used to account for financial resources to be 
used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities or 
equipment. 

 

 d. Permanent Funds are used to account for assets held by the Town in trust 
for specific purposes.  

 
2.         Proprietary Funds 
 
 The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating 
income, changes in net assets, financial position, and cash flows. The generally 
accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the private 
sector.  Operating revenues include charges for services, intergovernmental 
reimbursements and other miscellaneous fees which are a direct result of the 
proprietary activity. Non-operating revenues are any revenues which are generated 
outside of the general proprietary activity, i.e. interest income.  The following is a 
description of the proprietary funds of the Town: 
 

a. Enterprise Funds are required to be used to account for operations for 
which a fee is charged to external users for goods or services and the 
activity (a) is financed with debt that is solely secured by a pledge of net 
revenues, (b) has third party requirements that the cost of providing. 
services, including capital costs, be recovered with fees and charges or (c) 
established fees and charges based on a pricing policy designed to 
recover similar costs. 

 
3. Fiduciary Funds: 
  

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for 
others and therefore are not available to support Town programs.  The reporting focus 
is on net assets and changes in net assets and is reported using accounting principles 
similar to proprietary funds. 

 
The Town’s fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial 

statements by type (private purpose).  Since by definition these assets are being held 
for the benefit of a third party (other local governments, private parties, etc.) and cannot 
be used to address activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not 
incorporated into the government-wide financial statements. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the 
governmental or business-type activities categories.  Non-major funds by category are 
summarized into a single column, GASB Statement No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria 
(percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenses of either the fund category 
or the governmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds.  
The nonmajor funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statements. 

 
Basis of Accounting 

 
 Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are 
recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements.  Basis of 
accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the 
measurement focus applied. 
 
1. Accrual 
 
 Governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements and 
fiduciary fund financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting.  
Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. 
 
2. Modified Accrual 
 
 The governmental fund financial statements are presented on the modified 
accrual basis of accounting.  Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues 
are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and available.  
"Available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be 
used to pay liabilities of the current period.  Expenditures are generally recognized 
under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred.  
The exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on general obligation 
long-term debt, if any, is recognized when due. 
 

Budget 
 
 The Town’s policy is to adopt an annual budget for operations.  The budget is 
presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting which is consistent with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 
 
 The following procedures are followed in establishing budgetary data reflected in 
the financial statements: 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
1. Early in the second half of the year the Town prepares a budget for the fiscal 

year beginning July 1.  The operating budget includes proposed expenditures 
and the means of financing them. 

 
2. A meeting of the inhabitants of the Town is called for the purpose of adopting the 

proposed budget after public notice of the meeting is given. 
 
3.   The budget is adopted subsequent to passage by the inhabitants of the Town. 
 
4. The Town does not adopt budgets for Special Revenue Funds. 

 
Deposits and Investments 

 
 The Town’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, 
demand deposits and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or 
less from the date of acquisition. 
 
 It is the Town’s policy to value investments at fair value.  None of the Town’s 
investments are reported at amortized cost.  The Town Treasurer is authorized by State 
Statutes to invest all excess funds in the following: 
 

- Obligations of the U.S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities. 
- Certificates of deposits and other evidences of deposits at banks, savings and 

loan associations, and credit unions. 
- Repurchase agreements 
- Money market mutual funds 
 
The Town of Kennebunk has a formal investment policy, and also follows the 

State of Maine Statutes.   
 

Inventories 
 
Inventories of supplies are considered to be expenditures at the time of purchase 

and are not included in the general fund balance sheet.   
 

Interfund Receivables and Payables 
 
Any residual balances outstanding between governmental activities and 

business-type activities are reported in the governmental-wide financial statements as 
“internal balances”.  Interfund balances and transactions have been eliminated in the 
government-wide financial statements. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

 
Transactions Between Funds 

 
Legally authorized transfers are treated as interfund transfers and are included in 

the results of operations of both Governmental and Proprietary Funds. 
 

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 
 
The allowance for uncollectible accounts is estimated to be $375,622 as of June 

30, 2011 for ambulance receivables. 
 

Capital Assets 
 
Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $5,000 or more are 

reported at historical cost or estimated historical cost.  Contributed assets are reported 
at fair market value as of the date received.  Additions, improvements and other capital 
outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized.  Infrastructure 
such as streets, traffic signals, and signs are capitalized.  Other costs incurred for 
repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.  Depreciation on all assets is 
provided on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. 

 
 The assets are valued at historical cost when available and estimated historical 

cost where actual invoices or budgetary data was unavailable.  Donated fixed assets 
are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received.  All retirements 
have been recorded by eliminating the net carrying values. 
 

Infrastructure assets include roads, bridges, underground pipe (other than related 
to independently owned utilities), traffic signals, etc.  These infrastructure assets are 
likely to be the largest asset class of the Town.  The Town has not retroactively 
recorded infrastructure.  

 
Estimated useful lives are as follows: 

 
  Buildings    20 - 50 years 
  Infrastructure    50 - 100 years 
  Machinery and equipment  3 - 50 years 
  Vehicles    3 - 25 years 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

 
Long-term Obligations 

 
The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are 

used in governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they 
are reported in the government-wide or fund financial statements. 

 
All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources 

is reported as liabilities in government-wide statements.  The long-term debt consists 
primarily of notes or bonds payable and compensated absences. 

 
Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund 

financial statements.  The debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources and 
payment of principal and interest reported as expenditures.  The accounting for 
proprietary fund is the same in the fund statements as it is in the government-wide 
statements. 

 
Compensated Absences 

 
The Town’s policies regarding vacation and sick time do permit employees to 

accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick leave. The liability for these 
compensated absences is recorded as long-term debt in the government-wide financial 
statements.  In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report only the 
compensated absence liability payable from expendable available financial resources, 
while the proprietary funds report the liability as it is incurred.  As of June 30, 2011 the 
Town’s liability for compensated absences is $318,460. 

 
Reserves 

 
The Town records reserves to indicate that a portion of the fund balance is 

legally segregated for a specific future use, which is indicated by the title of each 
reserves listed in the balance sheet and statement of net assets.  It is the Town’s policy 
to first use restricted assets for restricted programs and only unrestricted assets after 
the restricted assets have been exhausted. 

 
Net Assets 

 
Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities.  Net assets 

invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing used 
for those assets, and adding back unspent proceeds.  Net assets are reported as 
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling 
legislations adopted by the Town or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, 
grantors or laws or regulations of other governments.   
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 

Fund Equity 
 

 In the fund financial statements, fund balance for governmental funds is reported 
in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the 
Town is bound to honor constraints on the specific purpose for which amounts in the 
funds can be spent.  Fund balance is reported in five components – nonspendable, 
restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned. 
 

Nonspendable – This includes amounts that cannot be spent either because they 
are not in spendable form or because they are legally or contractually required to be 
maintained intact. 

 
Restricted – This includes amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes 

because of constitutional provisions or enabling legislation or because of constraints 
that are externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or the laws or 
regulations of other governments. 

 
Committed – This includes amounts that can be used only for specific purposes 

determined by a formal action of the inhabitants of the Town.  The inhabitants of the 
Town through Town meetings are the highest level of decision-making authority of the 
Town.  Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only through a Town 
meeting vote. 

 
Assigned – This includes amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as 

restricted or committed but that are intended to be used for specific purposes.  The 
authority for assigning fund balance is expressed by the Board of Selectmen. 

 
Unassigned – This includes all other spendable amounts.  The general fund is 

the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance amount.  Other 
governmental funds besides the general fund can only report a negative unassigned 
fund balance amount. 

 
When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and 

unrestricted fund balances are available, the Town considers restricted funds to have 
been spent first.  When an expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned, or 
unassigned fund balances are available, the Town considers amounts to have been 
spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, 
as needed, unless the Town meeting vote has provided otherwise in its commitment or 
assignment actions. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

 
The Town is in the process of adopting a set of financial policies to guide the 

financial operation of the Town.  Included in the policies will be guidelines for 
accumulating and maintaining an operating position in certain budgeted governmental 
funds such that annual expenditures shall not exceed annual resources, including fund 
balances.  Other funds shall be fully self-supporting to the extent that the fund balance 
or retained earnings of each fund shall be zero or greater. 
 

 Revenue Recognition - Property Taxes - Modified Accrual Basis 
 
 The Town's property tax for the current year was levied August 23, 2010 on the 
assessed value listed as of April 1, 2010, for all real and personal property located in 
the Town.  Taxes were due on in two installments on October 1, 2010 and April 1, 2011.  
Interest on unpaid taxes commenced on October 2, 2010 and April 2, 2011, at 7% per 
annum. 
       
 Property tax revenues are recognized when they become available.  Available 
includes those property tax receivables expected to be collected within sixty days after 
year end.  The remaining receivables have been recorded as deferred revenues. 

 
The Town is permitted by the laws of the State of Maine to levy taxes up to 105% 

of its net budgeted expenditures for the related fiscal period.  The amount raised in 
excess of 100% is referred to as overlay, and amounted to $470,901 for the year ended 
June 30, 2011. 

 
Tax liens are placed on real property within twelve months following the tax 

commitment date if taxes are delinquent.  The Town has the authority to foreclose on 
property eighteen months after the filing of the lien if tax liens and associated costs 
remain unpaid. 

Program Revenues 
 
Program revenues include all directly related income items applicable to a 

particular program (grant income/expenses). 
 

Operating/Non-operating Proprietary Fund Revenues 
 
Operating revenues consist mainly of direct revenue sources and/or charges for 

services applicable to that fund. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

 
Encumbrance Accounting 

 
 Encumbrances are not liabilities and, therefore, are not recorded as expenditures 
until receipt of material or service.  For budgetary purposes, appropriations lapse at 
fiscal year-end.  The Town does not utilize encumbrance accounting for its general 
fund.   
 

Use of Estimates 
 
During the preparation of the Town’s financial statements, management is 

required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, and disclosure of contingent items as of the date of the financial statements 
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses / expenditures during the reporting 
period. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 
 
NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 
 

The Town’s investment policies, which the Town has a policy for or they follow 
State Statutes, authorize the Town to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, 
agencies and instrumentalities, other states and Canada, provided such securities are 
rated within the three highest grades by an approved rating service of the State of 
Maine, corporate stocks and bonds within statutory limits, financial institutions, mutual 
funds and repurchase agreements.  These investment policies apply to all Town funds.    
   
 Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of a failure of a 
depository financial institution, the Town will not be able to recover its deposits or will 
not be able to recover collateral securities that are in possession of an outside party.  
The Town does have a policy covering custodial credit risk. 
 
 At June 30, 2011, the Town’s deposits amounting to $11,625,021 were 
comprised of $11,625,021 which were insured by federal depository insurance or by 
additional insurance purchased on behalf of the Town by the respective banking 
institutions and consequently were not exposed to custodial credit risk, and $0 that was 
in excess of federal depository insurance, and therefore, not insured or collateralized. 
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NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 

B a n k  

A c c o u n t T y p e B a la n c e

C h e c k in g  a c c o u n ts 1 ,0 3 3 ,3 1 5$     

S a v in g s  a c c o u n ts 3 6 ,0 3 7           

M o n e y  m a rk e t a c c o u n ts 2 5 9 ,1 3 7         

C e rtif ic a te s  o f d e p o s it 1 0 ,2 9 6 ,5 3 2    

1 1 ,6 2 5 ,0 2 1$   

 
At June 30, 2011, all of the Town’s investments relating to the fiduciary funds 

amounting to $2,588,402 were collateralized with securities held by the financial 
institution in the Town’s name and consequently were not exposed to custodial credit 
risk. 
      

F a ir

In ve s tm e n t T yp e V a lu e

M u tu a l fu n d s 2 ,5 8 8 ,4 0 2$   

2 ,5 8 8 ,4 0 2$   

 
 
NOTE 3 – INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 
 
 Interfund balances at June 30, 2011 consisted of the following individual fund 
receivables and payables:  
 

R e ce iva b le s P a ya b le s

(D u e  fr o m ) (D u e  to )

G e n e ra l  fu n d 2 5 1 ,2 3 0$      2 ,4 1 0 ,4 0 6$   

S p e c ia l  re ve n u e  fu n d 5 5 9 ,9 2 0       4 4 ,0 1 3         

C a p ita l p ro je c ts  fu n d 1 ,1 3 5 ,3 6 0    7 9 ,2 6 9         

P e rm a n e n t fu n d -                   1 9 ,0 3 3         

E n te rp ri se  fu n d 2 ,3 9 8           1 0 8 ,9 1 5       

R o a d  P a v in g  &  Im p ro ve m e n t 6 9 9 ,0 5 9       -                   

A p ril  1 6 th  S to rm 1 3 ,6 6 9         -                   

T o ta l s 2 ,6 6 1 ,6 3 6$   2 ,6 6 1 ,6 3 6$   
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NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
 A summary of capital assets is as follows: 

 

Ba la n c e , B a la n c e ,

7 /1 /1 0 A d d iti o n s D e le ti o n s 6 /3 0 /1 1

G o v e rn m e n ta l a c tiv iti e s

N o n -d e p r e c ia te d  a s s e ts :

  L a n d 2 ,1 7 6 ,6 2 4$     3 0 2 ,0 2 4$      -$                   2 ,4 7 8 ,6 4 8$     

  A rt w o rk s  &  h is to r ic a l tr e a s u re s 4 1 ,0 0 0           -                   -                    4 1 ,0 0 0           

 C o n s tru c ti o n  in  p r o g re s s 1 ,9 4 5 ,7 3 9      4 4 ,0 1 3         (1 ,9 4 5 ,7 3 9 )    4 4 ,0 1 3           

4 ,1 6 3 ,3 6 3      3 4 6 ,0 3 7       (1 ,9 4 5 ,7 3 9 )    2 ,5 6 3 ,6 6 1      

D e p re c ia te d  a s s e ts :

  L a n d  im p ro v e m e n ts 1 ,3 8 7 ,8 9 4      -                   -                    1 ,3 8 7 ,8 9 4      

  B u il d in g s 1 ,4 8 0 ,5 0 5      -                   ( 1 5 ,4 5 0 )         1 ,4 6 5 ,0 5 5      

  B u il d in g  im p ro v e m e n ts 6 ,5 3 7 ,4 1 7      2 4 ,7 4 7         -                    6 ,5 6 2 ,1 6 4      

  F u rn i tu re  &  fix tu re s 2 5 0 ,8 0 6         -                   -                    2 5 0 ,8 0 6         

  M a c h in e r y  &  e q u ip m e n t 3 ,0 0 0 ,2 8 0      4 3 7 ,9 5 0       (3 3 5 ,1 2 8 )       3 ,1 0 3 ,1 0 2      

  V e h ic l e s 4 ,6 1 0 ,1 5 4      9 5 ,6 5 0         (2 0 1 ,7 4 1 )       4 ,5 0 4 ,0 6 3      

  In fra s tr u c tu re :

    B rid g e s 1 5 ,0 0 0           -                   -                    1 5 ,0 0 0           

    D ra in a g e  s y s te m 8 8 ,4 0 5           1 8 ,9 8 4         -                    1 0 7 ,3 8 9         

    R o a d s 1 2 ,6 3 1 ,3 7 5    4 ,2 1 9 ,8 8 9    -                    1 6 ,8 5 1 ,2 6 4    

    S e w e r li n e s 3 1 6 ,3 0 6         -                   -                    3 1 6 ,3 0 6         

    S id e wa lk s 1 ,0 2 0 ,4 4 7      1 2 3 ,4 5 8       -                    1 ,1 4 3 ,9 0 5      

3 1 ,3 3 8 ,5 8 9    4 ,9 2 0 ,6 7 8    (5 5 2 ,3 1 9 )       3 5 ,7 0 6 ,9 4 8    

L e s s : a c c u m u la te d

         d e p re c ia ti o n (1 6 ,8 7 2 ,5 2 8 )   (1 ,1 0 6 ,3 1 8 )   5 3 0 ,7 7 5         (1 7 ,4 4 8 ,0 7 1 )   

1 4 ,4 6 6 ,0 6 1    3 ,8 1 4 ,3 6 0    ( 2 1 ,5 4 4 )         1 8 ,2 5 8 ,8 7 7    

N e t c a p i ta l a s s e ts 1 8 ,6 2 9 ,4 2 4$   4 ,1 6 0 ,3 9 7$   (1 ,9 6 7 ,2 8 3 )$   2 0 ,8 2 2 ,5 3 8$   
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NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 
 

C u rre n t ye a r d e p re c ia tio n :

  A d m in is tra ti o n 4 5 ,6 4 7$          

  P o li ce 1 2 4 ,4 5 5         

  F i re 2 0 8 ,4 1 6         

  P u b li c  wo r ks 5 5 5 ,3 6 5         

  P a rks  &  re c re a tio n 3 2 ,7 2 5           

  T o w n -w id e 1 3 9 ,7 1 0         

  T o ta l  d e p re c ia tio n  e xp e n se 1 ,1 0 6 ,3 1 8$     

 
NOTE 5 – LONG TERM DEBT 
 

The following is a summary of changes in the long-term debt for the year ended 
June 30, 2011: 
 

B a la n ce , B a la n ce , C u rre n t

7 / 1 /1 0 A d d itio n s De le tio n s 6 /3 0 /1 1 P o rti o n

B o n d s  p a ya b le 8 ,9 5 7 ,0 0 0$   -$             (7 5 7 ,0 0 0 )$   8 ,2 0 0 ,0 0 0$   7 5 5 ,0 0 0$   

C a p ita l L e a se s 2 0 3 ,2 7 0       1 5 ,5 9 1    (1 0 7 ,2 9 8 )    1 1 1 ,5 6 3       1 0 7 ,2 9 8    

A cc ru e d  co m p e n sa te d  a b se n ce s 3 4 4 ,6 4 0       -              (2 6 ,1 8 0 )      3 1 8 ,4 6 0       -                

P e n s io n  b e n e fit o b l ig a ti o n s 1 2 5 ,0 0 4       3 3 ,7 7 1    -                 1 5 8 ,7 7 5       -                

9 ,6 2 9 ,9 1 4$   4 9 ,3 6 2$   (8 9 0 ,4 7 8 )$   8 ,7 8 8 ,7 9 8$   8 6 2 ,2 9 8$   

 
The following is a summary of outstanding bonds payable: 

$ 2 ,3 0 5 ,0 0 0 , 2 0 0 3 G e n e ra l O b l ig a tio n b o n d d u e in a n n u a l in s ta l lm e n ts

va ry in g fro m $ 1 7 5 ,0 0 0 to $ 6 0 , 0 0 0 . T h e in te re s t ra te va rie s fro m 2 .2 5 0 % t o

4 .2 0 0 %  p e r  a n n u m .  M a tu r ity  in  O c to b e r 2 0 1 7 . 9 5 5 ,0 0 0$       

$ 9 9 5 ,0 0 0 , 2 0 0 4 G e n e ra l O b lig a ti o n b o n d d u e in a n n u a l in s ta l lm e n ts

va ry in g fro m $ 1 0 0 ,0 0 0 to $ 9 5 , 0 0 0 . T h e in te re s t ra te va rie s fro m 2 .0 0 0 % t o

3 .8 7 5 %  p e r  a n n u m .  M a tu r ity  in  O c to b e r 2 0 1 4 . 3 9 5 ,0 0 0        

$ 1 ,3 6 0 ,0 0 0 , 2 0 0 7 G e n e ra l O b lig a t io n b o n d d u e in a n n u a l i n s ta llm e n ts o f

$ 9 5 ,0 0 0 to $ 5 0 ,0 0 0 . T h e in te re s t ra te va rie s fr o m 4 .0 0 % to 5 .0 0 % p e r

a n n u m .  M a tu rity  i n  O c to b e r 2 0 2 6 . 9 8 0 ,0 0 0        
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NOTE 5 – LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

 

$ 6 ,2 5 2 ,0 0 0 , 2 0 1 0 G e n e ra l O b li g a tio n b o n d d u e in a n n u a l in s ta llm e n ts a n d

se m i a n n u a l in te re s t in s ta llm e n ts th ro u g h O c to b e r 2 0 2 9 . T h e in te re s t ra t e

va rie s fro m 1 .5 0 % to 4 .0 0 % p e r a n n u m . A n n u a l p rin c ip a l in s ta l lm e n t s a r e

fro m  $ 1 2 0 ,0 0 0  to  $ 3 8 2 ,0 0 0 . 5 ,8 7 0 ,0 0 0     

8 ,2 0 0 ,0 0 0$    

 
The following is a summary of outstanding bond principal and interest 

requirements for the following fiscal years ending June 30: 
 

T o ta l

Ye a r Pr in c ip a l In te re s t D e b t S e rv i ce

2 0 1 2 7 5 5 ,0 0 0$         2 4 3 ,4 1 6$        9 9 8 ,4 1 6$         

2 0 1 3 7 6 0 ,0 0 0          2 2 3 ,6 8 5         9 8 3 ,6 8 5          

2 0 1 4 7 6 5 ,0 0 0          2 0 2 ,5 1 6         9 6 7 ,5 1 6          

2 0 1 5 7 6 5 ,0 0 0          1 7 9 ,9 3 8         9 4 4 ,9 3 8          

2 0 1 6 5 1 5 ,0 0 0          1 6 1 ,9 9 8         6 7 6 ,9 9 8          

2 0 1 7 -2 0 2 1 2 ,2 6 0 ,0 0 0       6 0 9 ,0 9 7         2 ,8 6 9 ,0 9 7       

2 0 2 2 -2 0 2 6 1 ,8 5 0 ,0 0 0       2 6 0 ,4 0 9         2 ,1 1 0 ,4 0 9       

2 0 2 7 -2 0 3 1 5 3 0 ,0 0 0          3 9 ,6 5 0           5 6 9 ,6 5 0          

8 ,2 0 0 ,0 0 0$      1 ,9 2 0 ,7 0 9$     1 0 ,1 2 0 ,7 0 9$    

 
The following is a summary of outstanding capital leases payable: 
 

$ 1 6 ,0 7 4 .5 4 , 2 0 0 8 C a p ita l L e a se p a ya b le to P e o p le 's U n ite d B a n k fo r

e q u ip m e n t d u e in a n n u a l in s ta l lm e n ts th ro u g h O c to b e r 2 0 1 2 . I n te re s t i s

ch a rg e d  a t a  ra te  o f 3 . 7 2 %  p e r a n n u m . A n n u a l p a ym e n ts  a re  $ 3 ,2 1 3 .5 1 . 6 ,4 2 7$           

$ 4 1 ,1 7 9 , 2 0 0 9 C a p ita l le a se p a ya b le to P e o p le 's U n ite d Ba n k fo r G M C

T ru ck d u e in a n n u a l in s ta llm e n ts th ro u g h M a r ch 2 0 1 3 . In te re s t is ch a rg e d

a t a  ra t e  o f 3 .8 5 %  p e r a n n u m . A n n u a l  p a ym e n t s  a re  $ 8 ,2 3 5 .8 0 2 4 ,7 0 7          
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NOTE 5 – LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 
 

$ 7 3 ,7 5 5 , 2 0 1 0 C a p ita l L e a se p a ya b le to P e o p le 's U n ite d B a n k fo r a 2 0 1 0

in te r n a tio n a l tru ck d u e in a n n u a l in s ta l lm e n ts th ro u g h Ju ly 2 0 1 2 . In te re s t i s

ch a rg e d a t a ra te o f 3 .5 1 % p e r a n n u m . A n n u a l p a ym e n ts va ry fro m

$ 2 4 ,6 1 0  to  $ 2 6 ,1 6 1 . 4 9 ,6 9 2          

$ 2 2 ,7 3 0 , 2 0 1 0 C a p ita l l e a se p a ya b le to P e o p le 's U n i te d B a n k fo r a 2 0 0 9

G M C Y u ko n d u e in a n n u a l i n s ta llm e n ts th ro u g h Ju ly 2 0 1 2 . In te re s t i s

ch a rg e d  a t a  ra te  o f 3 . 0 7 %  p e r a n n u m . A n n u a l p a ym e n ts  a re  $ 7 ,9 2 3 . 1 5 ,1 4 6          

$ 1 5 ,5 9 1 , 2 0 1 1 C a p ita l le a se p a ya b le to P e o p le 's U n ite d Ba n k fo r

p h o to co p ie rs d u e in a n n u a l i n s ta llm e n ts th ro u g h Ju ly 2 0 1 5 . In te re s t i s

ch a rg e d  a t a  ra te  o f 2 . 9 9 %  p e r a n n u m . A n n u a l p a ym e n ts  a re  $ 3 ,3 7 0 . 1 5 ,5 9 1          

1 1 1 ,5 6 3$       

 
The following is a summary of outstanding capital lease requirements for the 

following fiscal years ending June 30: 
 

Y e a r E n d in g

Ju n e  3 0 :

2 0 1 2 4 9 ,7 7 7$       

2 0 1 3 4 9 ,3 4 1        

2 0 1 4 1 1 ,6 0 5        

2 0 1 5 3 ,3 7 0          

2 0 1 6 3 ,3 7 0          

     T o ta l m in im u m  le a se  p a ym e n t 1 1 7 ,4 6 3      

         L e ss  a m o u n t re p re se n tin g  i n te re s t (5 ,9 0 0 )         

     P re se n t va lu e  o f fu tu re  m in im u m  le a se  p a ym e n ts 1 1 1 ,5 6 3$     

 
NOTE 6 – EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS 
  
 The following expenditures were overspent at June 30, 2011: 
 

Recreation and culture 46,190$         

Health and welfare 42,792           

88,982$         
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NOTE 7 – RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
 
 The following net assets have been reserved at June 30, 2011 for the following 
purposes: 
 

R e s tric e d  fo r sp e c ia l re ve n u e s 4 0 6 ,5 7 1$      

R e s tr ic te d  fo r ca p i ta l p ro je c t fu n d s 7 1 2 ,7 2 8       

R e s tr ic te d  fo r p e rm a n e n t fu n d s 8 3 ,3 1 9         

1 ,2 0 2 ,6 1 8$   

 
NOTE 8 – NONSPENDABLE FUND EQUITY 
  
 At June 30, 2011, the general fund had the following nonspendable fund 
balances: 

Tax acquired property 76,077$         

Prepaid expenses 72,083           

148,160$       

 
 
NOTE 9 – COMMITTED FUND EQUITY 
  
 At June 30, 2011, the general fund had the following committed fund balances: 
 

Matching grant funds 50,000$         

Bicentennial celebration 2,833             

Capital assets/projects and debt service 807,600         

Kennebunk free library 6,580             

867,013$       
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NOTE 10 – ASSIGNED FUND EQUITY 
  
 At June 30, 2011, the general fund had the following assigned fund balances: 
 

Heating assistance 35,825$         

Assessors office 1,652             

Community garden 1,163             

Shellfish committee 5,799             

Conservation commission 15,871           

Downtown committee 4,834             

Economic development committee 17,242           

West Kennebunk Village committee 4,178             

Human resources committee 7,926             

Energy efficency 739                

Tree committee 1,763             

Festival 2,373             

General government training 5,366             

Computer training 5,456             

Community development training 3,714             

Hazardous waste day 5,000             

EMS Incentive Plan 27,500           

Operational contingency 37,122           

Donations 35,000           

218,523$       
 

 
NOTE 11 – PARTICIPATION IN PUBLIC ENTITY RISK POOL 
 
 The Town is a member of the Maine Municipal Association – Worker 
Compensation Trust Fund (“Fund”).  The Fund was created to formulate, develop and 
administer a program of modified self-funding for the Fund’s membership, obtain lower 
costs for worker’s compensation coverage and develop a comprehensive loss control 
program.  The Town pays an annual premium to the fund for its worker’s compensation 
coverage.  The Town’s agreement with the Fund provides that the fund will be self-
sustaining through member premiums and will provide, through commercial companies 
reinsurance contracts, individual stop loss coverage for member Town’s for claims in 
excess of $400,000 with an excess limit of $2,000,000. 
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NOTE 12 – OVERLAPPING DEBT 
 
 The Town is contingently liable for its proportionate share of any defaulted debt 
by entities of which it is a member.  At June 30, 2011, the Town’s share was 
approximately: 
 

O u ts ta n d in g T o w n ’s T o ta l

D e b t P e rce n ta g e S h a re

C o u n ty  o f Y o r k 1 2 , 8 2 1 ,1 0 5$    7 .2 8 % 9 3 2 ,8 6 4$        

R S U  N o . 2 1 1 9 , 9 6 8 ,3 9 7     6 0 .1 1 % 1 2 ,0 0 3 ,0 0 3    

1 2 ,9 3 5 ,8 6 7$   

NOTE 13 – DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN 
 
Description of the Plan – The Town contributes to Maine Public Employee 

Retirement System Consolidated Plan, a cost sharing multiple-employer public 
employee retirement system established by the Maine State legislature.  The Maine 
Public Employee Retirement System provides retirement and disability benefits and 
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. 
 

The authority to establish and amend benefit provisions rests with the State 
Legislature.  The Maine Public Employee Retirement System issues a publicly available 
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary 
information for the Consolidated Plan.  That report may be obtained by writing to Maine 
Public Employee Retirement System, 46 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333-
0046 or by calling 1-800-451-9800. 
 

Funding Policy – Plan members are required to contribute 6.5% of their annual 
covered salary and the Town is required to contribute an actuarially determined rate.  
The current rate is 28% of annual covered payroll.  The contribution rates of plan 
members and the Town are established and may be amended by the Maine Public 
Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees.  The Town’s contributions to the 
Maine Public Employee Retirement System Consolidated Plan for the years ended June 
30, 2011, and 2010, were $75,153, and $50,964, respectively, equal to the required 
contributions for each year.  This is due to the fact that necessary contributions to the 
plan were being offset by existing credits. 
 
NOTE 14 – CONTINGENCIES  
 
 With regard to pending legal claims or any unasserted claims, it is not feasible at 
this time to predict or determine their outcome.  Management believes, however, that 
settlement amounts, if any, will not have a material adverse effect on the Town’s 
financial position. 
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NOTE 14 – CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED) 
 
 The Town participates in various intergovernmental grant programs which may 
be subject to future program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives.  
Accordingly, the Town’s compliance with applicable grant requirement may be 
established at some future date.  The amount, if any, of any liabilities arising from the 
disallowance of expenditures or ineligibility of grant revenues cannot be determined at 
this time. 
 
NOTE 15 – DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 

 
The Town offers its employees a defined contribution plan created in accordance 

with Internal Revenue Code Section 401.  The plan, available to all full-time Town 
employees unless the employee is actively participating in the Town's Maine Public 
Employee Retirement System defined benefit pension plan, permits them to defer a 
portion of their salary until retirement.  The deferred amount and the vested portion of 
the employer match is not available to the employee until retirement or death, or in case 
of other life events as allowed by law. 

 
The Town offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in 

accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457.  The plan, available to all 
employees, permits the employee to defer a portion of salary until future years.  There is 
no employer match by the Town.  The deferred compensation is not available to 
employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseen emergency. 
 

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights 
purchased with those amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property, 
or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or other beneficiary) to be 
held in a trust for the exclusive benefit of the participants and their beneficiaries. 

 
It is the opinion of the Town’s management that the Town has no liability for 

losses under the plan but does have the duty of due care that would be required of an 
ordinary prudent investor. 
 

Funding Policy – Under the defined contribution plan, employees may elect to 
participate.  Participating members are required to contribute 6.5% of their annual 
covered salary and the Town is required to match 100% of the employee’s contribution.  
The employee’s contribution is tax deferred for federal and state taxes until the 
withdrawal date. The employee’s contribution vests 100% with the employee when 
contributed.  The Town’s matching contribution vests 100% with the employee at the 
end of three years of service.  The Town expended approximately $84,815 for the year 
ended June 30, 2011, and $99,063 for the year ended June 30, 2010.  The deferred 
compensation amount is not available for withdrawal by employees until termination, 
retirement, or death. 
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NOTE 15 – DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN (CONTINUED) 

 
Additionally, the Town participates in the Social Security Retirement Program. 

The Town’s contribution to Social Security was approximately $371,235 for the year 
ended June 30, 2011, and $344,903 for the year ended June 30, 2010. 
 
NOTE 16 – OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 
 
 The Town, in accordance with its current health insurance company agreement, 
provides health and other benefits to eligible retirees and their spouses.  Retired plan 
members and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits are required to contribute 
specified amounts towards the cost of receiving benefits under the Town’s medical 
benefits program. 
 

Funding policy – The Town currently funds claims and administrative costs for 
postemployment benefits through its health insurance company or through current year 
expenditures. 
 

The following is the current census of Town benefit participants as of June 30, 
2011: 

A c tive  m e m b e r s 5 1                

R e tire e s  a n d  sp o u se s 6                  

T o ta l 5 7                

 
Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligations 

 
 The Town of Kennebunk’s annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost is 
calculated based on the annual required contribution (ARC), an amount actuarially 
determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement #45.  
  

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and 
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of future events.  Assumptions include 
future employment, mortality, and healthcare and other benefit cost trends.  Amounts 
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required 
contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as accrual results are 
compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. 
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NOTE 16 – OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED) 
 
 The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is 
projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities 
(or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years.  The following table shows 
the components of the Town’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually 
contributed to the plan, and changes in the Town’s net OPEB obligation (asset): 
 

An n u a l re q u ire d  co n tr ib u tio n  (A R C ) 3 4 ,3 8 4$     

In te re s t o n  n e t O P EB  o b lig a ti o n 1 ,3 7 5        

Ad ju s tm e n t to  a n n u a l re q u i re d  co n tr i b u tio n (1 ,9 8 8 )       

A n n u a l O P E B  co s t 3 3 ,7 7 1      

C o n tr ib u ti o n s  m a d e -                

In c r e a se  in  n e t  O P EB  o b l ig a ti o n 3 3 ,7 7 1      

N e t O P E B o b lig a ti o n , b e g in n in g  o f y e a r 1 2 5 ,0 0 4    

N e t O P E B o b lig a ti o n , e n d  o f ye a r 1 5 8 ,7 7 5$   

 
 The Town’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed 
to the plan and the net OPEB obligation for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 is 
presented below.  Data is only presented for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, due 
to this being the year of implementation. 

F isca l A n n u a l P e rce n ta g e N e t

Y e a r O P E B Ac tu a l o f A O C O P E B

E n d in g C o s t (A O C ) C o n tr ib u ti o n C o n tr ib u te d O b lig a ti o n

6 /3 0 / 2 0 1 1 3 4 ,3 8 4$       -$                 0 .0 % 1 5 8 ,7 7 5$     

 
 Projections for benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the 
substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and plan members) and 
include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical 
pattern of sharing benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point.  
The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to 
reduce the effects of short term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial 
value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.  
 

In the June 30, 2011 actuarial valuation, the entry age normal cost method was 
used.  The actuarial assumptions include an 4% investment rate of return, which is the 
rate of the expected long-term investment returns of plan assets calculated based on 
the funding policy of the plan at the valuation date. 
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NOTE 16 – OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED) 
 

An annual healthcare cost blended trend rate of 7.5% is used initially, decreasing 
at a variable rate per year to an ultimate rate of 4.0% for 2029 and later.  The remaining 
amortization period at June 30, 2010 was 20 years.  As of June 30, 2011, the most 
recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 0% funded.  The actuarial accrued liability 
for benefits was approximately $322,225, and the actuarial value of assets was $0, 
resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of approximately $322,225. 
 
 The schedule of funding progress, presented below, presents multi-year trend 
information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing 
over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.  Data is only presented 
for June 30, 2011 due to this being the first certified valuation. 
 

A c tu a ria l U F A L  a s  a

A c tu a ria l Acc r u e d %  o f

A c tu a ria l V a lu e  o f L ia b ili ty  (A A L ) F u n d e d C o ve re d C o ve re d

V a lu a tio n A sse ts E n try  A g e R a tio P a y ro ll P a y ro ll

D a te ( a ) (b ) (a /b ) (c ) ((b -a )/c )

6 /3 0 / 2 0 1 1 -$                 3 2 2 ,2 2 5$     0 .0 % N /A N /A

S ch e d u le  o f F u n d in g  P ro g r e ss

 
These numbers are based on information that was presented on January 1, 2010 

for June 30, 2011.  The amortization method that was used to calculate the numbers is 
presented below. 

D is c o u n t ra te 4 .0 0 %

P a y ro ll  g ro w th  a s s u m p tio n N /A

A c c ru e d  l ia b il ity 3 2 2 ,2 2 5$      

V a lu e  o f a s s e ts -                   

U n fu n d e d  lia b i lity 3 2 2 ,2 2 5$      

N o rm a l c o s t 1 5 ,7 9 8$        

A m o rti z a tio n  o f u n fu n d e d 1 7 ,9 1 8         

In te re s t 6 6 8              

A n n u a l  re q u ire d  c o n tr ib u ti o n 3 4 ,3 8 4$        
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Required supplementary information includes financial information and 

disclosures that are required by the Government Accounting Standards Board but are 
not considered a part of the basic financial statements.  Such information includes: 
 

● Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Budgetary Basis - Budget and Actual 
General Fund 
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V a ria n c e

Ac tu a l Po s itiv e

O rig in a l F in a l A m o u n ts (N e g a tiv e )

B u d g e ta ry  F u n d  B a la n c e ,  J u ly  1 7 ,5 7 6 ,3 2 0$   7 ,5 7 6 ,3 2 0$   7 , 5 7 6 ,3 2 0$   -$                   

R e s o u rc e s  ( In flo w s ):

  T a x e s :

    P ro p e r ty  T a xe s 2 7 ,4 9 0 ,4 5 4  2 7 ,4 9 0 ,4 5 4  2 7 , 6 1 9 ,4 6 4  1 2 9 ,0 1 0         

    E x c is e  T a x e s 1 ,7 1 5 ,5 0 0    1 ,7 1 5 ,5 0 0    1 , 7 9 2 ,4 0 4    7 6 ,9 0 4           

  In te rg o v e rn m e n ta l R e v e n u e s :

    S ta te  R e v e n u e  S h a rin g 6 1 4 ,0 0 0       6 1 4 ,0 0 0       6 2 7 ,4 9 0       1 3 ,4 9 0           

    H o m e s te a d  R e im b u rs e m e n t 1 4 1 ,4 8 4       1 4 1 ,4 8 4       1 0 3 ,6 4 9       (3 7 ,8 3 5 )         

    L o c a l  R o a d  A s s is ta n c e 1 3 0 ,0 0 0       1 3 0 ,0 0 0       1 5 4 ,9 4 8       2 4 ,9 4 8           

    O th e r 5 1 ,0 2 5         5 1 ,0 2 5         1 0 2 ,4 5 5       5 1 ,4 3 0           

  In te re s t In c o m e 1 0 0 ,0 0 0       1 0 0 ,0 0 0       1 7 1 ,8 6 2       7 1 ,8 6 2           

  C h a rg e s  fo r S e rv ic e 1 ,2 1 8 ,5 5 0    1 ,2 1 8 ,5 5 0    1 , 6 0 8 ,0 8 0    3 8 9 ,5 3 0         

  M is c e l la n e o u s  R e v e n u e s 1 4 8 ,9 0 3       1 4 8 ,9 0 3       1 5 7 ,8 2 4       8 ,9 2 1             

  T ra n s fe rs  fro m  O th e r F u n d s -                   -                   -                   -                    

  A m o u n ts  A v a ila b le  fo r A p p ro p ria tio n 3 9 ,1 8 6 ,2 3 6  3 9 ,1 8 6 ,2 3 6  3 9 , 9 1 4 ,4 9 6  7 2 8 ,2 6 0         

C h a rg e s  to  Ap p ro p ria t io n s  (O u tfl o ws ) :

  C u rre n t:

    G e n e r a l G o v e rn m e n t 1 ,7 5 0 ,7 8 2    1 ,8 6 2 ,7 1 4    1 , 6 8 9 ,6 5 3    1 7 3 ,0 6 1         

    P u b l ic  S a fe ty 3 ,8 4 5 ,5 9 5    3 ,8 4 5 ,5 9 5    3 , 6 1 6 ,4 8 7    2 2 9 ,1 0 8         

    P u b l ic  W o rk s 1 ,0 7 6 ,0 1 5    1 ,0 7 6 ,0 1 5    1 , 0 6 6 ,5 5 4    9 ,4 6 1             

    E d u c a ti o n 1 9 ,1 9 2 ,9 3 9  1 9 ,1 9 2 ,9 3 9  1 9 , 1 9 2 ,9 3 9  -                    

    C o u n ty  T a x 1 ,1 6 0 ,7 5 6    1 ,1 6 0 ,7 5 6    1 , 1 6 0 ,7 5 6    -                    

    R e c re a t io n  a n d  C u l tu re 1 ,0 2 2 ,3 1 4    1 ,0 2 2 ,3 1 4    1 , 0 6 8 ,5 0 4    (4 6 ,1 9 0 )         

    H e a l th  a n d  W e lfa re 2 8 6 ,7 6 1       2 9 1 ,7 6 1       3 3 4 ,5 5 3       (4 2 ,7 9 2 )         

    E m p lo y e e  B e n e fi ts 1 ,5 2 1 ,4 7 0    1 ,5 4 7 ,1 4 9    1 , 4 8 2 ,5 8 9    6 4 ,5 6 0           

    A g e n c y  R e q u e s ts 3 0 ,8 1 5         3 0 ,8 1 5         3 0 ,8 1 5         -                    

    U n c la s s ifie d 5 8 9 ,3 0 7       7 0 5 ,4 2 6       1 6 7 ,3 2 9       5 3 8 ,0 9 7         

  T ra n s fe rs  to  O th e r F u n d s 1 ,1 3 3 ,1 6 2    2 ,0 3 5 ,2 6 2    1 , 9 9 7 ,3 4 8    3 7 ,9 1 4           

T o ta l  C h a rg e s  to  A p p r o p ria ti o n s 3 1 ,6 0 9 ,9 1 6  3 2 ,7 7 0 ,7 4 6  3 1 , 8 0 7 ,5 2 7  9 6 3 ,2 1 9         

B u d g e ta ry  F u n d  B a la n c e ,  J u n e  3 0 7 ,5 7 6 ,3 2 0$   6 ,4 1 5 ,4 9 0$   8 , 1 0 6 ,9 6 9$   1 ,6 9 1 ,4 7 9$     

U til iz a tio n  o f u n d e s ig n a te d  fu n d  b a la n c e -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                   

U til iz a tio n  o f d e s ig n a te d  fu n d  b a la n c e -                   1 ,1 6 0 ,8 3 0    -                   (1 ,1 6 0 ,8 3 0 )    

-$                  1 ,1 6 0 ,8 3 0$   -$                  (1 ,1 6 0 ,8 3 0 )$   

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t.

B u d g e te d  A m o u n ts
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 Other supplementary information includes financial statements and schedules 
not required by the Government Accounting Standards Board, nor a part of the basic 
financial statements, but are presented for purposes of additional analysis. 
 
  ● Schedule of Departmental Operations – General Fund 
 

● Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
 

● Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
Fund Balances - Nonmajor Governmental Funds  

 
  ● Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
 

● Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
Fund Balances - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

 
● Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Capital Project Funds 

 
● Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

Fund Balances - Nonmajor Capital Project Funds 
 
● Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Permanent Funds 

 
● Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

Fund Balances - Nonmajor Permanent Funds 
 
● Schedule of General Capital Assets by Function 

  
  ● Schedule of Changes in General Capital Assets by Function 
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O r ig i n a l B u d g e t F i n a l B a la n ce

B u d g e t A d ju s tm e n ts B u d g e t A c tu a l P o s it iv e  (N e g a ti v e )

G e n e ra l G o v e rn m e n t -

  G e n e ra l  G o v e rn m e n t e x p e n se s 5 7 9 ,1 9 9$     1 2 ,7 5 5$            5 9 1 ,9 5 4$          5 7 6 ,7 8 0$     1 5 ,1 7 4$                 

  S e le c tm e n 2 7 ,8 3 9        -                       2 7 ,8 3 9             2 5 ,0 3 3        2 ,8 0 6                    

  T o w n  M a n a g e r 1 4 6 ,3 1 2      -                       1 4 6 ,3 1 2           1 4 4 ,8 9 5      1 ,4 1 7                    

  T o w n  C le rk 9 8 ,8 8 9        -                       9 8 ,8 8 9             8 3 ,1 8 7        1 5 ,7 0 2                  

  B a ll o t C le rk s 3 8 ,7 2 5        -                       3 8 ,7 2 5             2 4 ,3 9 2        1 4 ,3 3 3                  

  A s se sso rs 1 6 2 ,6 1 0      2 ,4 7 2               1 6 5 ,0 8 2           1 6 2 ,8 6 2      2 ,2 2 0                    

  T o w n  P la n n e r 2 7 2 ,8 3 4      1 9 7                  2 7 3 ,0 3 1           2 6 3 ,2 6 6      9 ,7 6 5                    

  T o w n  H a l l 1 7 7 ,7 2 1      -                       1 7 7 ,7 2 1           1 6 2 ,5 8 3      1 5 ,1 3 8                  

  C o m p u te r  D e p a r tm e n t 1 8 3 ,3 6 6      -                       1 8 3 ,3 6 6           1 8 0 ,6 4 6      2 ,7 2 0                    

  C o n se rv a ti o n  C o m m iss io n 3 ,2 0 0          8 ,0 2 7               1 1 ,2 2 7             8 9               1 1 ,1 3 8                  

  S i te  P l a n  R e v ie w  B o a rd 8 ,6 0 0          -                       8 ,6 0 0               5 ,7 8 0          2 ,8 2 0                    

  Z o n in g  B o a rd  O f  A p p e a l s 1 ,2 0 0          -                       1 ,2 0 0               1 ,0 2 5          1 7 5                      

  S h e ll f is h  C o m m i tte e 3 0 0             5 ,9 8 6               6 ,2 8 6               4 8 8             5 ,7 9 8                    

  B o a rd  O f  A sse ss m e n t R e v ie w 1 ,0 0 0          -                       1 ,0 0 0               2 4 4             7 5 6                      

  D o g  A d v iso ry  C o m m it te e 1 0 0             -                       1 0 0                  6 5               3 5                        

  H i s to r i c  P re s e rv a t io n  C o m m i tt e e 1 ,7 0 0          -                       1 ,7 0 0               2 ,0 0 9          (3 0 9 )                     

  L o w e r  V i ll a g e  C o m m i tte e 2 ,9 0 0          -                       2 ,9 0 0               4 ,0 2 5          (1 ,1 2 5 )                  

  D o w n to w n  C o m m it te e 6 ,9 9 6          1 ,5 9 5               8 ,5 9 1               3 ,7 5 7          4 ,8 3 4                    

  E c o n o m ic  D e v e lo p m e n t C o m m i tte e -                  1 9 ,1 6 9             1 9 ,1 6 9             1 ,9 2 6          1 7 ,2 4 3                  

  W e s t K e n n e b u n k  V il la g e  C o m m itt e e 2 ,0 0 0          3 ,9 2 9               5 ,9 2 9               3 ,5 7 9          2 ,3 5 0                    

  H u m a n  R e so u rc e  C o m m i tt e e -                  7 ,9 2 6               7 ,9 2 6               -                  7 ,9 2 6                    

  E n e rg y  E f f ic ie n t C o m m itt e e 2 ,3 0 0          -                       2 ,3 0 0               1 ,5 6 1          7 3 9                      

  F e s ti v a l C o m m itt e e 4 ,0 0 0          -                       4 ,0 0 0               1 ,6 2 7          2 ,3 7 3                    

  T re e  C o m m itt e e 2 ,0 0 0          2 ,0 4 3               4 ,0 4 3               2 ,2 8 0          1 ,7 6 3                    

  A f f o rd a b le  H o u s in g  C o m m i tte e 2 0 0             -                       2 0 0                  -                  2 0 0                      

  B i ce n te n n i a l  C o m m i tte e 5 0 0             2 ,3 3 3               2 ,8 3 3               -                  2 ,8 3 3                    

  O p e n  S p a c e  C o m m i tte e -                  4 ,7 7 6               4 ,7 7 6               4 2               4 ,7 3 4                    

  C o m m u n it y  G a rd e n  C o m m i tte e 2 ,0 8 0          -                       2 ,0 8 0               2 ,1 1 7          (3 7 )                       

  H e a ti n g  A ss i s ta n ce -                  4 0 ,7 2 4             4 0 ,7 2 4             1 4 ,6 5 3        2 6 ,0 7 1                  

  P l a n n in g  B o a rd 2 4 ,2 1 1        -                       2 4 ,2 1 1             2 0 ,7 4 2        3 ,4 6 9                    

1 , 7 5 0 ,7 8 2   1 1 1 ,9 3 2           1 ,8 6 2 ,7 1 4        1 ,6 8 9 ,6 5 3   1 7 3 ,0 6 1                
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O r ig in a l B u d g e t F i n a l B a la n c e

B u d g e t A d ju s tm e n t s B u d g e t A c t u a l P o s i t i v e  (N e g a tiv e )

P u b l ic  W o rks  -

  H i g h w a y 1 , 0 7 6 , 0 1 5        -                       1 ,0 7 6 ,0 1 5        1 ,0 6 6 ,5 5 4        9 ,4 6 1               

1 , 0 7 6 , 0 1 5        -                       1 ,0 7 6 ,0 1 5        1 ,0 6 6 ,5 5 4        9 ,4 6 1               

E d u c a ti o n 1 9 , 1 9 2 , 9 3 9      -                       1 9 ,1 9 2 ,9 3 9      1 9 ,1 9 2 ,9 3 9      -                       

C o u n t y  t a x 1 , 1 6 0 , 7 5 6        -                       1 ,1 6 0 ,7 5 6        1 ,1 6 0 ,7 5 6        -                       

R e c re a ti o n  a n d  C u l tu re  -

  L if e  G u a rd s 5 7 , 4 3 4             -                       5 7 ,4 3 4             4 5 ,9 4 0             1 1 ,4 9 4             

  P a rks  &  R e c re a t io n 5 1 5 , 5 1 5           -                       5 1 5 ,5 1 5           5 7 3 ,1 9 9           (5 7 ,6 8 4 )            

  K e n n e b u n k  F re e  L ib ra ry 4 4 9 , 3 6 5           -                       4 4 9 ,3 6 5           4 4 9 ,3 6 5           -                       

1 , 0 2 2 , 3 1 4        -                       1 ,0 2 2 ,3 1 4        1 ,0 6 8 ,5 0 4        (4 6 ,1 9 0 )            

     

H e a l th  A n d  W e lf a re  -

  R e c yc l in g 2 0 7 , 4 1 1           -                       2 0 7 ,4 1 1           2 0 7 ,4 1 1           -                       

  S o c i a l  S e rv ic e s 7 9 , 3 5 0             -                       7 9 ,3 5 0             1 2 7 ,1 4 2           (4 7 ,7 9 2 )            

  H a z a rd o u s  W a s t e  D a y -                       5 ,0 0 0               5 ,0 0 0               -                       5 ,0 0 0               

2 8 6 , 7 6 1           5 ,0 0 0               2 9 1 ,7 6 1           3 3 4 ,5 5 3           (4 2 ,7 9 2 )            

E m p lo ye e  B e n e f it s  -

  H e a lt h  B e n e f it s 8 9 9 , 0 3 3           2 5 ,6 7 9             9 2 4 ,7 1 2           8 9 1 ,3 4 7           3 3 ,3 6 5             

  F IC A 3 6 8 , 0 8 6           -                       3 6 8 ,0 8 6           3 7 1 ,2 3 5           (3 ,1 4 9 )              

  R e t ire m e n t 1 1 1 , 6 1 1           -                       1 1 1 ,6 1 1           9 2 ,4 4 2             1 9 ,1 6 9             

  W o rke rs  C o m p 1 2 3 , 7 4 7           -                       1 2 3 ,7 4 7           1 1 2 ,2 0 5           1 1 ,5 4 2             

  U n e m p lo ym e n t C o m p 1 8 , 9 9 3             -                       1 8 ,9 9 3             1 5 ,3 6 0             3 ,6 3 3               

1 , 5 2 1 , 4 7 0        2 5 ,6 7 9             1 ,5 4 7 ,1 4 9        1 ,4 8 2 ,5 8 9        6 4 ,5 6 0             
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O r ig i n a l B u d g e t F in a l B a la n c e

B u d g e t A d ju s tm e n ts B u d g e t A c tu a l P o s i t i v e  (N e g a t iv e )

A g e n cy  re q u e s t s  -

  S M M C  V is it i n g  N u rse s 5 ,0 0 0               -                       5 ,0 0 0               5 , 0 0 0         -                           

  D a y  O n e 1 ,0 0 0               -                       1 ,0 0 0               1 , 0 0 0         -                           

  Y o rk  C o u n t y  C h i l d  A b u se  C o u n c i l 1 ,2 0 0               -                       1 ,2 0 0               1 , 2 0 0         -                           

  Y o rk  C o u n t y  C o m m u n i ty  A c t io n 4 ,9 0 0               -                       4 ,9 0 0               4 , 9 0 0         -                           

  C o u n se l i n g  S e rv i ce s  In c . 3 ,3 0 0               -                       3 ,3 0 0               3 , 3 0 0         -                           

  C a r i n g  U n l im i te d 2 ,0 9 5               -                       2 ,0 9 5               2 , 0 9 5         -                           

  C a t h o l ic  C h a r it ie s 1 ,7 0 0               -                       1 ,7 0 0               1 , 7 0 0         -                           

  S o . M a in e  A re a  A g e n cy  o n  A g in g 2 ,5 0 0               -                       2 ,5 0 0               2 , 5 0 0         -                           

  S e x u a l  A ss a u l t R e s p o n s e  S e rv i ce s 5 0 0                  -                       5 0 0                  5 0 0            -                           

  S e n io r  C e n te r  a t L o w e r  V i ll a g e 1 ,0 0 0               -                       1 ,0 0 0               1 , 0 0 0         -                           

  A m e r ic a n  R e d  C ro s s 3 ,0 0 0               -                       3 ,0 0 0               3 , 0 0 0         -                           

  S o . M a in e  P a re n t A w a re n e ss 1 ,0 3 0               -                       1 ,0 3 0               1 , 0 3 0         -                           

  B i d d e fo rd  F re e  C l i n i c 5 0 0                  -                       5 0 0                  5 0 0            -                           

  H o m e  H e a l th  V is it in g  N u rse s 3 ,0 9 0               -                       3 ,0 9 0               3 , 0 9 0         -                           

3 0 ,8 1 5             -                       3 0 ,8 1 5             3 0 , 8 1 5       -                           

P u b l ic  S a fe ty  -

  P o li ce 1 , 7 1 8 ,0 7 2        -                       1 ,7 1 8 ,0 7 2        1 ,6 1 6 , 9 8 1   1 0 1 ,0 9 1                

  A m b u la n c e 7 5 6 ,3 5 8           -                       7 5 6 ,3 5 8           7 0 1 , 6 5 0      5 4 ,7 0 8                  

  C o m m u n ic a t io n s 4 0 5 ,7 1 0           -                       4 0 5 ,7 1 0           3 9 7 , 3 5 7      8 ,3 5 3                    

  C i v i l E m e rg e n cy  P re p a re d n e ss 5 ,1 8 8               -                       5 ,1 8 8               5 , 1 7 8         1 0                        

  H y d ra n ts  &  S tre e t L ig h ts 3 9 9 ,4 8 9           -                       3 9 9 ,4 8 9           3 9 8 , 1 8 4      1 ,3 0 5                    

  F ire  D e p a r tm e n t 5 6 0 ,7 7 8           -                       5 6 0 ,7 7 8           4 9 7 , 1 3 7      6 3 ,6 4 1                  

3 , 8 4 5 ,5 9 5        -                       3 ,8 4 5 ,5 9 5        3 ,6 1 6 , 4 8 7   2 2 9 ,1 0 8                
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O r ig in a l B u d g e t F i n a l B a la n c e

B u d g e t A d ju s tm e n t s B u d g e t A c tu a l P o s i t i v e  (N e g a ti v e )

U n c la ss if ie d  -

  O p e ra ti o n a l co n ti n g e n cy -                      4 4 ,1 1 9             4 4 ,1 1 9                6 ,9 9 6            3 7 , 1 2 3                  

  H a rb o rm a s t e r 1 2 ,1 3 3            -                       1 2 ,1 3 3                8 ,4 6 6            3 , 6 6 7                    

  F ire /E M S  In ce n ti v e  P la n -                      2 2 ,0 0 0             2 2 ,0 0 0                -                    2 2 , 0 0 0                  

  T re e  W a rd e n 3 ,5 0 0              -                       3 ,5 0 0                  3 ,2 5 9            2 4 1                      

  M a tc h i n g  G ra n t  F u n d s -                      5 0 ,0 0 0             5 0 ,0 0 0                -                    5 0 , 0 0 0                  

  M e m o r i a l  D a y 8 0 0                 -                       8 0 0                     8 0 0               -                           

  F a c i l it ie s 1 0 1 ,9 7 3          -                       1 0 1 ,9 7 3              8 2 ,7 3 8          1 9 , 2 3 5                  

  O v e r la y  4 7 0 ,9 0 1          -                       4 7 0 ,9 0 1              6 5 ,0 7 0          4 0 5 , 8 3 1                

5 8 9 ,3 0 7          1 1 6 ,1 1 9           7 0 5 ,4 2 6              1 6 7 ,3 2 9         5 3 8 , 0 9 7                

T o t a ls 3 0 , 4 7 6 ,7 5 4$     2 5 8 ,7 3 0$          3 0 ,7 3 5 ,4 8 4$         2 9 ,8 1 0 ,1 7 9$   9 2 5 , 3 0 5$               

S e e  a cc o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d it o rs ' re p o r t .
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S p e c ia l C a p ita l T o ta l  N o n m a jo r

R e v e n u e P ro je c ts P e rm a n e n t G o v e rn m e n ta l

F u n d s F u n d s F u n d s F u n d s

A S S ET S

  C a s h -$                  -$                  1 0 2 ,3 5 2$   1 0 2 ,3 5 2$          

  In v e s tm e n ts -                   -                   -                -                       

  A c c o u n ts  re c e iv a b le -                   -                   -                -                       

  D u e  fro m  o th e r fu n d s 5 5 9 ,9 2 0       1 ,1 3 5 , 3 6 0    -                1 ,6 9 5 ,2 8 0        

T O T A L  A S S E T S 5 5 9 ,9 2 0$      1 ,1 3 5 , 3 6 0$   1 0 2 ,3 5 2$   1 ,7 9 7 ,6 3 2$       

L IA B IL IT IE S

  A c c o u n ts  p a y a b le -$                  -$                  -$               -$                      

  D u e  to  o t h e r fu n d s 4 4 ,0 1 3         7 9 , 2 6 9         1 9 ,0 3 3      1 4 2 ,3 1 5           

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES 4 4 ,0 1 3         7 9 , 2 6 9         1 9 ,0 3 3      1 4 2 ,3 1 5           

F U N D  E Q U IT Y

  F u n d  b a la n c e :

    N o n s p e n d a b le -                   -                   -                -                       

    R e s tr i c te d 4 0 6 ,5 7 1       -                   8 3 ,3 1 9      4 8 9 ,8 9 0           

    C o m m itte d -                   7 9 4 , 0 8 5       -                7 9 4 ,0 8 5           

    A s s ig n e d 1 5 3 ,3 4 9       3 4 1 , 2 7 5       -                4 9 4 ,6 2 4           

    U n a s s ig n e d (4 4 ,0 1 3 )        (7 9 , 2 6 9 )        -                (1 2 3 ,2 8 2 )          

T O T A L  F U N D  EQ U I T Y 5 1 5 ,9 0 7       1 ,0 5 6 , 0 9 1    8 3 ,3 1 9      1 ,6 5 5 ,3 1 7        

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES  A N D  F U N D

  E Q U IT Y 5 5 9 ,9 2 0$      1 ,1 3 5 , 3 6 0$   1 0 2 ,3 5 2$   1 ,7 9 7 ,6 3 2$       

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t.
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Sp e c ia l C a p ita l T o ta l N o n m a jo r

R e v e n u e P ro je c ts P e rm a n e n t G o v e rn m e n ta l

F u n d s F u n d s F u n d s F u n d s

R E V E N U ES 1 7 6 ,9 1 1$      3 5 3 ,1 6 0$         2 2 3$          5 3 0 ,2 9 4$          

E X P EN D IT U R ES 2 ,0 6 0 ,9 3 5    2 ,2 6 9 ,4 6 3       5 ,3 0 8        4 ,3 3 5 ,7 0 6        

E X C E SS  O F  R EV E N U E S  O V E R

  (U N D E R ) E X P E N D IT U R E S (1 ,8 8 4 ,0 2 4 )   (1 ,9 1 6 ,3 0 3 )      ( 5 ,0 8 5 )       (3 ,8 0 5 ,4 1 2 )       

O T H E R  F IN A N C IN G  S O U R C E S  (U S E S)

   B o n d  p ro c e e d s -                   -                      -                -                       

   O p e ra tin g  tra n s fe r in 6 0 0 ,4 2 5       9 9 4 ,2 6 3          -                1 ,5 9 4 ,6 8 8        

   O p e ra tin g  tra n s fe rs  (o u t) (3 7 ,9 1 4 )        (7 9 ,1 5 6 )           -                (1 1 7 ,0 7 0 )          

T O T A L  O T H ER  F IN AN C IN G

   S O U R C E S  (U S E S) 5 6 2 ,5 1 1       9 1 5 ,1 0 7          -                1 ,4 7 7 ,6 1 8        

E X C E SS  O F  R EV E N U E S  A N D  O T H E R

   S O U R C E S  O V E R  (U N D ER )

   E X P E N D IT U R E S AN D  O T H ER  ( U SE S ) (1 ,3 2 1 ,5 1 3 )   (1 ,0 0 1 ,1 9 6 )      ( 5 ,0 8 5 )       (2 ,3 2 7 ,7 9 4 )       

F U N D  B A L A N C E S,  J U L Y  1 1 ,8 3 7 ,4 2 0    2 ,0 5 7 ,2 8 7       8 8 ,4 0 4      3 ,9 8 3 ,1 1 1        

F U N D  B A L A N C E S,  J U N E 3 0 5 1 5 ,9 0 7$      1 ,0 5 6 ,0 9 1$      8 3 ,3 1 9$     1 ,6 5 5 ,3 1 7$       

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t.



Special Revenue Funds Description 
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Special revenue funds are established to account for the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources (other than fiduciary trusts or for major capital projects) that are legally 
restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. 
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C o n s e rv a ti o n

L a n d B u ild i n g H a rb o r- Ro u te  1 W e s t L o we r

P u rc h a s e R e v e n u e s m a s te r T IF K e n n e b u n k  T IF Vi lla g e  T IF T o ta ls

A S S ET S

  C a s h -$                   -$             -$             -$               -$                     -$              -$               

  D u e  fro m  o th e r fu n d s 3 3 ,4 3 0          3 4 ,9 9 8    8 4 ,9 2 1    2 8 9 ,4 7 0    1 1 7 ,1 0 1           -               5 5 9 ,9 2 0    

T O T A L  A S S E T S 3 3 ,4 3 0$         3 4 ,9 9 8$   8 4 ,9 2 1$   2 8 9 ,4 7 0$   1 1 7 ,1 0 1$          -$              5 5 9 ,9 2 0$   

L IA B IL IT IE S

  D u e  to  o t h e r fu n d s -$                   -$             -$             -$               -$                     4 4 ,0 1 3$    4 4 ,0 1 3$     

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES -                    -              -              -                -                      4 4 ,0 1 3     4 4 ,0 1 3      

F U N D  E Q U IT Y

  F u n d  b a la n c e :

    N o n s p e n d a b le -                    -              -              -                -                      -               -                

    R e s tr i c te d -                    -              -              2 8 9 ,4 7 0    1 1 7 ,1 0 1           -               4 0 6 ,5 7 1    

    C o m m itte d -                    -              -              -                -                      -               -                

    A s s ig n e d 3 3 ,4 3 0          3 4 ,9 9 8    8 4 ,9 2 1    -                -                      -               1 5 3 ,3 4 9    

    U n a s s ig n e d -                    -              -              -                -                      (4 4 ,0 1 3 )    (4 4 ,0 1 3 )     

T O T A L  F U N D  EQ U I T Y 3 3 ,4 3 0          3 4 ,9 9 8    8 4 ,9 2 1    2 8 9 ,4 7 0    1 1 7 ,1 0 1           (4 4 ,0 1 3 )    5 1 5 ,9 0 7    

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES  A N D  F U N D

  E Q U IT Y 3 3 ,4 3 0$         3 4 ,9 9 8$   8 4 ,9 2 1$   2 8 9 ,4 7 0$   1 1 7 ,1 0 1$          -$              5 5 9 ,9 2 0$   

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t.
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C o n s e rv a tio n

L a n d B u il d in g  H a rb o r - R o u te  1 W e s t L o we r

Pu rc h a s e R e v e n u e s m a s te r T IF K e n n e b u n k  T IF V il la g e  T IF T o ta l s

R E V E N U ES -$                   -$             2 6 ,9 1 1$   1 5 0 , 0 0 0$     -$                     -$              1 7 6 ,9 1 1$     

E X P EN D IT U R ES 2 2 5               -              2 ,7 3 8      2 ,0 0 7 , 6 9 9   6 ,2 6 0               4 4 ,0 1 3     2 ,0 6 0 ,9 3 5   

E X C E SS  O F  R EV E N U E  O V E R

  (U N D E R ) E X P E N D IT U R E S (2 2 5 )              -              2 4 ,1 7 3    (1 ,8 5 7 , 6 9 9 )  (6 ,2 6 0 )             ( 4 4 ,0 1 3 )    (1 ,8 8 4 ,0 2 4 )  

O T H E R  F IN A N C IN G  S O U R C E S  (U S E S)

  O p e ra t in g  tra n s fe r s  in -                    -              -              5 1 9 , 7 6 3      8 0 ,6 6 2             -               6 0 0 ,4 2 5      

  O p e ra t in g  tra n s fe r s  (o u t) -                    -              -              -                  (3 7 ,9 1 4 )           -               (3 7 ,9 1 4 )       

T O T A L  O T H ER  F IN AN C IN G

  S O U R C E S  (U S E S) -                    -              -              5 1 9 , 7 6 3      4 2 ,7 4 8             -               5 6 2 ,5 1 1      

E X C E SS  O F  R EV E N U E S  A N D

  O T H E R  S O U R C E S  O V E R  (U N D ER )

  E X P E N D IT U R E S A N D  O T HE R  ( US E S ) (2 2 5 )              -              2 4 ,1 7 3    (1 ,3 3 7 , 9 3 6 )  3 6 ,4 8 8             ( 4 4 ,0 1 3 )    (1 ,3 2 1 ,5 1 3 )  

F U N D  B A L A N C E S,  J U L Y  1 3 3 ,6 5 5          3 4 ,9 9 8    6 0 ,7 4 8    1 ,6 2 7 , 4 0 6   8 0 ,6 1 3             -               1 ,8 3 7 ,4 2 0   

F U N D  B A L A N C E S,  J U N E 3 0 3 3 ,4 3 0$         3 4 ,9 9 8$   8 4 ,9 2 1$   2 8 9 , 4 7 0$     1 1 7 ,1 0 1$          ( 4 4 ,0 1 3 )$   5 1 5 ,9 0 7$     

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t.



Capital Projects Funds 
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 Capital projects funds are established to account for financial resources to be 
used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities, other than those 
financed by proprietary or trust funds.  The projects also include significant purchases of 
vehicles and equipment, as well as the servicing of leases and bonds associated with 
those purchases.  Projects are generally segregated by the related Town department 
managing the project. 
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W e s t K e n n e b u n k D ry F i re  T ru c k s P D  S ta ti o n H ig h wa y

F ire  St a tio n H y d ra n ts T a n k e r &  L a d d e r Ra m p  &  S ta irs E q u ip m e n t

A S S ET S

  C a s h -$                         -$           -$                         -$                     -$              

  In v e s tm e n ts -                          -            -                          -                      -               

  A c c o u n ts  re c e iv a b le -                          -            -                          -                      -               

  D u e  fro m  o th e r fu n d s 1 2 ,3 2 1                9 ,9 6 9    1 0 7 ,0 1 9              4 0 ,0 0 0            -               

T O T A L  A S S E T S 1 2 ,3 2 1$               9 ,9 6 9$   1 0 7 ,0 1 9$             4 0 ,0 0 0$           -$              

L IA B IL IT IE S

  D u e  to  o t h e r fu n d s -$                         -$           -$                         -$                     -$              

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES -                          -            -                          -                      -               

F U N D  E Q U IT Y

  F u n d  b a la n c e :

    N o n s p e n d a b le -                          -            -                          -                      -               

    R e s tr i c te d -                          -            -                          -                      -               

    C o m m itte d -                          -            1 0 7 ,0 1 9              4 0 ,0 0 0            -               

    A s s ig n e d 1 2 ,3 2 1                9 ,9 6 9    -                          -                      -               

    U n a s s ig n e d -                          -            -                          -                      -               

T O T A L  F U N D  EQ U I T Y 1 2 ,3 2 1                9 ,9 6 9    1 0 7 ,0 1 9              4 0 ,0 0 0            -               

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES  A N D  F U N D  E Q U IT Y 1 2 ,3 2 1$               9 ,9 6 9$   1 0 7 ,0 1 9$             4 0 ,0 0 0$           -$              

F ir e /A m b u la n c e  P ro je c t s
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O a k  B lu ff C u l v e rts  &

D e b t S e rv i c e  & R e c o n s tru c ti o n B a s in s

T o w n  H a ll T o w n  H a ll T o w n  H a l l U S D A M o u s a m  R id g e

E q u ip m e n t L e a s e / Pu r c h a s e P ro je c ts G ra n t D ra in a g e

A S S ET S

  C a s h -$                -$                        -$               -$                     -$                      

  In v e s tm e n ts -                 -                         -                -                      -                       

  A c c o u n ts  re c e iv a b le -                 -                         -                -                      -                       

  D u e  fro m  o th e r fu n d s 6 ,8 5 1         3 6 3 ,6 8 4             9 0 ,2 5 2      -                      1 0 ,0 0 0             

T O T A L  A S S E T S 6 ,8 5 1$        3 6 3 ,6 8 4$            9 0 ,2 5 2$     -$                     1 0 ,0 0 0$            

L IA B IL IT IE S

  D u e  to  o t h e r fu n d s -$                -$                        -$               4 4 ,0 0 0$           -$                      

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES -                 -                         -                4 4 ,0 0 0            -                       

F U N D  E Q U IT Y

  F u n d  b a la n c e :

    N o n s p e n d a b le -                 -                         -                -                      -                       

    R e s tr i c te d -                 -                         -                -                      -                       

    C o m m itte d 6 ,8 5 1         3 6 3 ,6 8 4             9 0 ,2 5 2      -                      -                       

    A s s ig n e d -                 -                         -                -                      1 0 ,0 0 0             

    U n a s s ig n e d -                 -                         -                (4 4 ,0 0 0 )           -                       

T O T A L  F U N D  EQ U I T Y 6 ,8 5 1         3 6 3 ,6 8 4             9 0 ,2 5 2      (4 4 ,0 0 0 )           1 0 ,0 0 0             

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES  A N D  F U N D  E Q U IT Y 6 ,8 5 1$        3 6 3 ,6 8 4$            9 0 ,2 5 2$     -$                     1 0 ,0 0 0$            
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C a b le H ig h  St.

B u d g e t B ro a d c a s t B i c y c le P a rk in g A lfre d  R d .

B o a rd E q u ip m e n t I m p a c t L o ts P o rt R d .

A S S ET S

  C a s h -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                 

  In v e s tm e n ts -                 -                 -                 -                 -                  

  A c c o u n ts  re c e iv a b le -                 -                 -                 -                 -                  

  D u e  fro m  o th e r fu n d s 1 1 7 ,4 2 8     -                 7 7 ,3 4 1       6 ,0 0 0         -                  

T O T A L  A S S E T S 1 1 7 ,4 2 8$    -$                7 7 ,3 4 1$      6 ,0 0 0$        -$                 

L IA B IL IT IE S

  D u e  to  o t h e r fu n d s -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                 

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES -                 -                 -                 -                 -                  

F U N D  E Q U IT Y

  F u n d  b a la n c e :

    N o n s p e n d a b le -                 -                 -                 -                 -                  

    R e s tr i c te d -                 -                 -                 -                 -                  

    C o m m itte d 1 1 7 ,4 2 8     -                 -                 -                 -                  

    A s s ig n e d -                 -                 7 7 ,3 4 1       6 ,0 0 0         -                  

    U n a s s ig n e d -                 -                 -                 -                 -                  

T O T A L  F U N D  EQ U I T Y 1 1 7 ,4 2 8     -                 7 7 ,3 4 1       6 ,0 0 0         -                  

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES  A N D  F U N D  E Q U IT Y 1 1 7 ,4 2 8$    -$                7 7 ,3 4 1$      6 ,0 0 0$        -$                 

Pu b lic  W o r k s  Pr o je c ts
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P o li c e P a rk  S t. & E n e rg y F ire

D o r o th y  S te v e n s Ve h ic le s C o u s e n s  S c h . E ffic ie n t A m b u la n c e

C e n te r &  E q u ip m e n t P u rc h a s e Im p ro v e m e n ts E q u ip m e n t

A S S ET S

  C a s h -$                        -$                  -$                -$                    -$               

  In v e s tm e n ts -                         -                   -                 -                     -                

  A c c o u n ts  re c e iv a b le -                         -                   -                 -                     -                

  D u e  fro m  o th e r fu n d s 2 5 8                    1 9 ,7 0 9         6 3 ,6 0 8       1 2 3 ,1 5 3         6 8 ,8 5 1      

T O T A L  A S S E T S 2 5 8$                   1 9 ,7 0 9$        6 3 ,6 0 8$      1 2 3 ,1 5 3$        6 8 ,8 5 1$     

L IA B IL IT IE S

  D u e  to  o t h e r fu n d s -$                        -$                  -$                -$                    -$               

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES -                         -                   -                 -                     -                

F U N D  E Q U IT Y

  F u n d  b a la n c e :

    N o n s p e n d a b le -                         -                   -                 -                     -                

    R e s tr i c te d -                         -                   -                 -                     -                

    C o m m itte d -                         -                   -                 -                     6 8 ,8 5 1      

    A s s ig n e d 2 5 8                    1 9 ,7 0 9         6 3 ,6 0 8       1 2 3 ,1 5 3         -                

    U n a s s ig n e d -                         -                   -                 -                     -                

T O T A L  F U N D  EQ U I T Y 2 5 8                    1 9 ,7 0 9         6 3 ,6 0 8       1 2 3 ,1 5 3         6 8 ,8 5 1      

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES  A N D  F U N D  E Q U IT Y 2 5 8$                   1 9 ,7 0 9$        6 3 ,6 0 8$      1 2 3 ,1 5 3$        6 8 ,8 5 1$     
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T o wn  H a l l

C o m p u te r P a rk s  &

H a rd w a re  & R e c re a tio n C a p ita l C o m m u n ic a tio n s

S o ftw a re P ro je c t s R e s e rv e /Im p r. L e a s e /P u rc h a s e T o ta l s

A S S ET S

  C a s h -$                -$               -$                    -$                         -$                  

  In v e s tm e n ts -                 -                -                     -                          -                   

  A c c o u n ts  re c e iv a b le -                 -                -                     -                          -                   

  D u e  fro m  o th e r fu n d s 1 2 ,0 8 9       5 0 6           6 ,3 2 1             -                          1 ,1 3 5 ,3 6 0    

T O T A L  A S S E T S 1 2 ,0 8 9$      5 0 6$          6 ,3 2 1$            -$                         1 ,1 3 5 ,3 6 0$   

L IA B IL IT IE S

  D u e  to  o t h e r fu n d s -$                -$               -$                    3 5 ,2 6 9$               7 9 ,2 6 9$        

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES -                 -                -                     3 5 ,2 6 9                7 9 ,2 6 9         

F U N D  E Q U IT Y

  F u n d  b a la n c e :

    N o n s p e n d a b le -                 -                -                     -                          -                   

    R e s tr i c te d -                 -                -                     -                          -                   

    C o m m itte d -                 -                -                     -                          7 9 4 ,0 8 5       

    A s s ig n e d 1 2 ,0 8 9       5 0 6           6 ,3 2 1             -                          3 4 1 ,2 7 5       

    U n a s s ig n e d -                 -                -                     (3 5 ,2 6 9 )               ( 7 9 ,2 6 9 )        

T O T A L  F U N D  EQ U I T Y 1 2 ,0 8 9       5 0 6           6 ,3 2 1             (3 5 ,2 6 9 )               1 ,0 5 6 ,0 9 1    

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES  A N D  F U N D  E Q U IT Y 1 2 ,0 8 9$      5 0 6$          6 ,3 2 1$            -$                         1 ,1 3 5 ,3 6 0$   

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t.
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W e s t K e n n e b u n k Dr y F i re  T ru c k s P D  S ta ti o n H ig h wa y

F ire  S ta ti o n  H y d ra n ts T a n k e r &  L a d d e r R a m p  &  S ta ir s E q u ip m e n t

R E V E N U ES -$                         -$                -$                         -$                     -$              

E X P EN D IT U R ES -                          -                 1 2 3 ,4 0 0              -                      2 1 ,8 4 0      

E X C E SS  O F  R EV E N U E S  O V E R

  (U N D E R ) E X P E N D IT U R E S -                          -                 (1 2 3 ,4 0 0 )             -                      (2 1 ,8 4 0 )    

O T H E R  F IN A N C IN G  S O U R C E S  (U S E S)

  O p e ra t in g  tra n s fe r s  in -                          -                 1 2 5 ,0 0 0              4 0 ,0 0 0            7 ,6 1 6        

  O p e ra t in g  tra n s fe r s  (o u t) (4 1 ,5 2 6 )               -                 -                          -                      -               

T O T A L  O T H ER  F IN AN C IN G

  S O U R C E S  (U S E S) (4 1 ,5 2 6 )               -                 1 2 5 ,0 0 0              4 0 ,0 0 0            7 ,6 1 6        

E X C E SS  O F  R EV E N U E S  A N D

  O T H E R  S O U R C E S  O V E R  (U N D ER )

  E X P E N D IT U R E S A N D  O T HE R  ( US E S ) (4 1 ,5 2 6 )               -                 1 ,6 0 0                  4 0 ,0 0 0            (1 4 ,2 2 4 )    

F U N D  B A L A N C E S,  J U L Y  1 5 3 ,8 4 7                9 ,9 6 9         1 0 5 ,4 1 9              -                      1 4 ,2 2 4      

F U N D  B A L A N C E S,  J U N E 3 0 1 2 ,3 2 1$               9 ,9 6 9$        1 0 7 ,0 1 9$             4 0 ,0 0 0$           -$              

F ire /A m b u la n c e  P ro je c ts
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O a k  B lu ff Cu lv e rts  &

D e b t  Se rv ic e  & R e c o n s tru c tio n B a s in s

T o wn  H a l l T o w n  H a l l T o w n  H a ll U S D A M o u s a m  R id g e

E q u ip m e n t L e a s e /P u rc h a s e P ro je c ts G ra n t D ra in a g e

R E V E N U ES -$                 8 9 ,5 4 2$              -$                 -$                     -$                      

E X P EN D IT U R ES 4 3 ,7 1 9        9 2 0 ,1 9 6             3 1 ,7 2 2        4 4 ,0 0 0            -                       

E X C E SS  O F  R EV E N U E S  O V E R

  (U N D E R ) E X P E N D IT U R E S (4 3 ,7 1 9 )       (8 3 0 ,6 5 4 )            ( 3 1 ,7 2 2 )       (4 4 ,0 0 0 )           -                       

O T H E R  F IN A N C IN G  S O U R C E S  (U S E S)

  O p e ra t in g  tra n s fe r s  in 2 0 ,5 0 0        6 8 1 ,1 4 7             1 0 ,0 0 0        -                      -                       

  O p e ra t in g  tra n s fe r s  (o u t) -                  -                         -                  -                      -                       

T O T A L  O T H ER  F IN AN C IN G

  S O U R C E S  (U S E S) 2 0 ,5 0 0        6 8 1 ,1 4 7             1 0 ,0 0 0        -                      -                       

E X C E SS  O F  R EV E N U E S  A N D

  O T H E R  S O U R C E S  O V E R  (U N D ER )

  E X P E N D IT U R E S A N D  O T HE R  ( US E S ) (2 3 ,2 1 9 )       (1 4 9 ,5 0 7 )            ( 2 1 ,7 2 2 )       (4 4 ,0 0 0 )           -                       

F U N D  B A L A N C E S,  J U L Y  1 3 0 ,0 7 0        5 1 3 ,1 9 1             1 1 1 ,9 7 4      -                      1 0 ,0 0 0             

F U N D  B A L A N C E S,  J U N E 3 0 6 ,8 5 1$         3 6 3 ,6 8 4$            9 0 ,2 5 2$       (4 4 ,0 0 0 )$          1 0 ,0 0 0$            
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Ca b le H ig h  S t.

B u d g e t Br o a d c a s t B ic y c le P a rk in g A lfre d  Rd .

B o a rd E q u ip m e n t Im p a c t L o ts P o rt R d .

R E V E N U ES -$               -$               7 ,2 0 0$      -$               1 7 ,0 0 9$     

E X P EN D IT U R ES 4 4 ,3 7 0      3 0 ,0 0 0      -               -                1 6 5 ,5 0 9    

E X C E SS  O F  R EV E N U E S  O V E R

  (U N D E R ) E X P E N D IT U R E S (4 4 ,3 7 0 )     (3 0 ,0 0 0 )     7 ,2 0 0       -                (1 4 8 ,5 0 0 )   

O T H E R  F IN A N C IN G  S O U R C E S  (U S E S)

  O p e ra t in g  tra n s fe r s  in 5 0 ,0 0 0      3 0 ,0 0 0      -               -                -                

  O p e ra t in g  tra n s fe r s  (o u t) -                -                -               -                (3 7 ,6 3 0 )     

T O T A L  O T H ER  F IN AN C IN G

  S O U R C E S  (U S E S) 5 0 ,0 0 0      3 0 ,0 0 0      -               -                (3 7 ,6 3 0 )     

E X C E SS  O F  R EV E N U E S  A N D

  O T H E R  S O U R C E S  O V E R  (U N D ER )

  E X P E N D IT U R E S A N D  O T HE R  ( US E S ) 5 ,6 3 0        -                7 ,2 0 0       -                (1 8 6 ,1 3 0 )   

F U N D  B A L A N C E S,  J U L Y  1 1 1 1 ,7 9 8    -                7 0 ,1 4 1     6 ,0 0 0        1 8 6 ,1 3 0    

F U N D  B A L A N C E S,  J U N E 3 0 1 1 7 ,4 2 8$   -$               7 7 ,3 4 1$    6 ,0 0 0$       -$               

P u b l ic  W o rk s  P ro je c ts
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P o li c e P a r k  S t. & E n e rg y F i re

D o ro th y  S te v e n s V e h ic le s C o u s e n s  S c h . Ef fic ie n t A m b u la n c e

C e n te r &  E q u ip m e n t P u rc h a s e Im p ro v e m e n ts E q u ip m e n t

R E V E N U ES -$                        -$                  9 1 ,5 0 9$          1 4 7 ,9 0 0$        -$               

E X P EN D IT U R ES -                         6 1 ,3 3 8         3 9 6 ,7 2 4         2 4 ,7 4 7           2 6 3 ,6 3 8    

E X C E SS  O F  R EV E N U E S  O V E R

  (U N D E R ) E X P E N D IT U R E S -                         (6 1 ,3 3 8 )        (3 0 5 ,2 1 5 )        1 2 3 ,1 5 3         (2 6 3 ,6 3 8 )   

O T H E R  F IN A N C IN G  S O U R C E S  (U S E S)

  O p e ra t in g  tra n s fe r s  in -                         -                   -                     -                     3 0 ,0 0 0      

  O p e ra t in g  tra n s fe r s  (o u t) -                         -                   -                     -                     -                

T O T A L  O T H ER  F IN AN C IN G

  S O U R C E S  (U S E S) -                         -                   -                     -                     3 0 ,0 0 0      

E X C E SS  O F  R EV E N U E S  A N D

  O T H E R  S O U R C E S  O V E R  (U N D ER )

  E X P E N D IT U R E S A N D  O T HE R  ( US E S ) -                         (6 1 ,3 3 8 )        (3 0 5 ,2 1 5 )        1 2 3 ,1 5 3         (2 3 3 ,6 3 8 )   

F U N D  B A L A N C E S,  J U L Y  1 2 5 8                    8 1 ,0 4 7         3 6 8 ,8 2 3         -                     3 0 2 ,4 8 9    

F U N D  B A L A N C E S,  J U N E 3 0 2 5 8$                   1 9 ,7 0 9$        6 3 ,6 0 8$          1 2 3 ,1 5 3$        6 8 ,8 5 1$     
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T o wn  H a ll

C o m p u te r Pa r k s  &

H a r d wa re  & R e c re a ti o n C a p ita l C o m m u n ic a tio n s

S o ftw a re P ro je c ts R e s e rv e /Im p r. L e a s e /P u rc h a s e T o ta ls

R E V E N U ES -$                -$               -$                    -$                         3 5 3 ,1 6 0$          

E X P EN D IT U R ES 2 ,8 0 5         -                3 3 ,6 8 6           6 1 ,7 6 9                2 ,2 6 9 ,4 6 3        

E X C E SS  O F  R EV E N U E S  O V E R

  (U N D E R ) E X P E N D IT U R E S (2 ,8 0 5 )        -                ( 3 3 ,6 8 6 )          (6 1 ,7 6 9 )               (1 ,9 1 6 ,3 0 3 )      

O T H E R  F IN A N C IN G  S O U R C E S  (U S E S)

  O p e ra t in g  tra n s fe r s  in -                 -                -                     -                          9 9 4 ,2 6 3           

  O p e ra t in g  tra n s fe r s  (o u t) -                 -                -                     -                          (7 9 ,1 5 6 )           

T O T A L  O T H ER  F IN AN C IN G

  S O U R C E S  (U S E S) -                 -                -                     -                          9 1 5 ,1 0 7           

E X C E SS  O F  R EV E N U E S  A N D

  O T H E R  S O U R C E S  O V E R  (U N D ER )

  E X P E N D IT U R E S A N D  O T HE R  ( US E S ) (2 ,8 0 5 )        -                ( 3 3 ,6 8 6 )          (6 1 ,7 6 9 )               (1 ,0 0 1 ,1 9 6 )      

F U N D  B A L A N C E S,  J U L Y  1 1 4 ,8 9 4       5 0 6           4 0 ,0 0 7           2 6 ,5 0 0                2 ,0 5 7 ,2 8 7        

F U N D  B A L A N C E S,  J U N E 3 0 1 2 ,0 8 9$      5 0 6$          6 ,3 2 1$            (3 5 ,2 6 9 )$              1 ,0 5 6 ,0 9 1$       

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t.
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Permanent funds are used to account for assets held by the Town of Kennebunk, Maine 
in trust or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units 
and/or other funds. 
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L ittl e fie ld M a rth a  

Ed u c a tio n a l M o n u m e n t Ce n te n n ia l B ra g d o n

T ru s t L o t L o t T ru s t T o ta l

A S S ET S

  C a s h 9 0 ,1 9 8$      2 ,5 4 3$        3 ,5 1 7$        6 ,0 9 4$        1 0 2 ,3 5 2$     

  In v e s tm e n ts -                 -                 -                 -                 -                  

  D u e  fro m  o th e r fu n d s -                 -                 -                 -                 -                  

T O T A L  A S S E T S 9 0 ,1 9 8$      2 ,5 4 3$        3 ,5 1 7$        6 ,0 9 4$        1 0 2 ,3 5 2$     

L IA B IL IT IE S

  D u e  to  o t h e r fu n d s 1 6 ,0 0 0$      -$                -$                3 ,0 3 3$        1 9 ,0 3 3$       

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES 1 6 ,0 0 0       -                 -                 3 ,0 3 3         1 9 ,0 3 3        

F U N D  E Q U IT Y

  F u n d  b a la n c e :

    N o n s p e n d a b le -                 -                 -                 -                 -                  

    R e s tr i c te d 7 4 ,1 9 8       - 2 ,5 4 3         - 3 ,5 1 7         - 3 ,0 6 1         8 3 ,3 1 9        

    C o m m itte d -                 -                 -                 -                 -                  

    A s s ig n e d -                 -                 -                 -                 -                  

    U n a s s ig n e d -                 -                 -                 -                 -                  

T O T A L  F U N D  EQ U I T Y 7 4 ,1 9 8       2 ,5 4 3         3 ,5 1 7         3 ,0 6 1         8 3 ,3 1 9        

T O T A L  L IA B IL IT IES  A N D  F U N D  E Q U IT Y 9 0 ,1 9 8$      2 ,5 4 3$        3 ,5 1 7$        6 ,0 9 4$        1 0 2 ,3 5 2$     

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t.

C e m e te ry  T ru s t
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L i ttle fi e ld M a r th a  

E d u c a ti o n a l M o n u m e n t C e n te n n ia l B ra g d o n

T ru s t L o t L o t T ru s t T o ta l

R E V E N U ES 2 0 0$          4$               4$             1 5$               2 2 3$             

E X P EN D IT U R ES 4 ,0 0 0        -                 -               1 ,3 0 8           5 ,3 0 8           

E X C E SS  O F  R EV E N U E S  O V E R

  (U N D E R ) E X P E N D IT U R E S (3 ,8 0 0 )       4                4              (1 ,2 9 3 )          (5 ,0 8 5 )          

O T H E R  F IN A N C IN G  S O U R C E S  (U S E S)

  O p e ra t in g  tra n s fe r s  in -                -                 -               -                   -                   

  O p e ra t in g  tra n s fe r s  (o u t) -                -                 -               -                   -                   

T O T A L  O T H ER  F IN AN C IN G

  S O U R C E S  (U S E S) -                -                 -               -                   -                   

E X C E SS  O F  R EV E N U E S  A N D

  O T H E R  S O U R C E S  O V E R  (U N D ER )

  E X P E N D IT U R E S A N D  O T HE R  ( US E S ) (3 ,8 0 0 )       4                4              (1 ,2 9 3 )          (5 ,0 8 5 )          

F U N D  B A L A N C E S,  J U L Y  1 7 7 ,9 9 8      2 ,5 3 9         3 ,5 1 3       4 ,3 5 4           8 8 ,4 0 4         

F U N D  B A L A N C E S,  J U N E 3 0 7 4 ,1 9 8$     2 ,5 4 3$        3 ,5 1 7$      3 ,0 6 1$          8 3 ,3 1 9$        

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t.

C e m e te ry  T ru s t
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General capital assets are those assets related to activities reported in the 
governmental funds.  These assets are reported in the governmental activities column 
of the government-wide statement of net assets.  
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F u rn itu re ,

L a n d  a n d B u ild i n g s F ix tu re s ,

N o n -d e p re c ia b le B u i ld in g s  Im p ro v e m e n ts E q u ip m e n t

A s s e ts &  L a n d  Im p ro v e m e n ts &  V e h ic le s In fra s tru c tu r e T o ta l

A d m in is tra ti o n 2 ,0 9 1$                 1 8 8 ,2 3 4$                        7 7 0 ,0 0 3$      -$                    9 6 0 ,3 2 8$        

P o li c e 7 5 ,1 0 0                1 ,5 9 9 ,2 3 0                      1 ,0 9 9 ,1 5 0    -                     2 ,7 7 3 ,4 8 0      

F ir e 9 7 ,9 0 0                2 ,2 1 6 ,3 4 4                      3 ,5 6 4 ,9 5 8    -                     5 ,8 7 9 ,2 0 2      

P u b li c  W o rk s 1 2 4 ,3 0 0              3 5 8 ,9 5 8                         1 ,7 5 0 ,6 5 4    1 8 ,4 3 3 ,8 6 4    2 0 ,6 6 7 ,7 7 6    

P a rk s  &  R e c re a ti o n 7 9 ,1 0 0                4 0 2 ,6 7 6                         4 8 7 ,8 2 7       -                     9 6 9 ,6 0 3         

T o w n  W id e 4 , 0 8 6 ,8 9 6           2 ,7 4 7 ,9 4 5                      1 8 5 ,3 7 9       -                     7 ,0 2 0 ,2 2 0      

T o ta l  G e n e ra l  C a p ita l As s e t s 4 , 4 6 5 ,3 8 7           7 ,5 1 3 ,3 8 7                      7 ,8 5 7 ,9 7 1    1 8 ,4 3 3 ,8 6 4    3 8 ,2 7 0 ,6 0 9    

L e s s : A c c u m u la te d  D e p r e c ia tio n -                         (4 ,5 8 6 ,7 0 9 )                     (5 ,6 2 7 ,4 7 9 )   (7 ,2 3 3 ,8 8 3 )     (1 7 ,4 4 8 ,0 7 1 )   

N e t G e n e r a l C a p ita l A s s e ts 4 , 4 6 5 ,3 8 7$          2 ,9 2 6 ,6 7 8$                     2 ,2 3 0 ,4 9 2$   1 1 ,1 9 9 ,9 8 1$   2 0 ,8 2 2 ,5 3 8$   

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t.
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G e n e r a l G e n e r a l

C a p i ta l C a p i ta l

A s s e t s As s e ts

7 /1 /1 0 A d d i tio n s D e le tio n s 6 /3 0 /1 1

A d m in is tra ti o n $ 8 9 9 ,1 0 4 6 1 ,2 2 4$          -$                   9 6 0 ,3 2 8$        

P o li c e 2 ,7 1 1 ,8 4 8      1 2 9 ,2 3 2         (6 7 ,6 0 0 )         2 ,7 7 3 ,4 8 0      

F ir e 5 ,8 8 4 ,8 9 4      2 8 9 ,8 2 3         ( 2 9 5 ,5 1 5 )       5 ,8 7 9 ,2 0 2      

P u b li c  W o rk s 1 6 ,4 1 4 ,9 2 4    4 ,3 9 4 ,7 5 5      ( 1 4 1 ,9 0 3 )       2 0 ,6 6 7 ,7 7 6    

P a rk s  &  R e c re a ti o n 1 ,0 1 2 ,6 0 3      -                    (4 3 ,0 0 0 )         9 6 9 ,6 0 3         

T o w n  W id e 8 ,5 7 8 ,5 7 9      3 9 1 ,6 8 1         (1 ,9 5 0 ,0 4 0 )    7 ,0 2 0 ,2 2 0      

T o ta l  G e n e ra l  C a p ita l As s e t s 3 5 ,5 0 1 ,9 5 2    5 ,2 6 6 ,7 1 5      (2 ,4 9 8 ,0 5 8 )    3 8 ,2 7 0 ,6 0 9    

L e s s : A c c u m u la te d  D e p r e c ia tio n (1 6 ,8 7 2 ,5 2 8 )   (1 ,1 0 6 ,3 1 8 )    5 3 0 ,7 7 5         (1 7 ,4 4 8 ,0 7 1 )   

N e t G e n e r a l C a p ita l A s s e ts $ 1 8 ,6 2 9 ,4 2 4 4 ,1 6 0 ,3 9 7$     (1 ,9 6 7 ,2 8 3 )$   2 0 ,8 2 2 ,5 3 8$   

S e e  a c c o m p a n y in g  i n d e p e n d e n t  a u d ito rs '  re p o r t.  
 


